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SILVERLINE TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED 30TH ANNUAL REPORT 2021-2022 

Address by the Chairman 

Mr. Ravi Subramanian at the 30th Annual General M eeting 

Dear Shareholder's 

Welcome to the 30'" Annual General Meet ing of your company Silverline Technologies Ltd. 
On behalf of the Board of Directors, I thank you for joining us today. Your presence t oday is 

indeed a true testimony of the deep interest you have in the company and the support you 

have extended t o the company management . 

In the last AGM I shared with you our revival plan and the game plan for the implementation 

of the revival strategy. I must admit that despit e our best efforts we were unable to take up 

the implementation of the revival plan. The main constraint was our i nability to mobilize funds 
required for implementing the revival plan. 

As you are aware our t rading at the BSE is under suspension and th is proved t o be major 
hurdle in our fund raising efforts. We realized that unless we are back in the trading of 

securities it would be very difficult to mobil ize funds. Towards this end we held extensive 

deliberations to understand all the outstanding issues which need to be addressed to qualif y 
for removal of suspension of trading at the BSE. The company not being in operation for over 

9 years proved t o be a major deterrent and we had to address several open issues in different 

quarters. 

We were committed t o reviva l of the company and the lean team which worked with me did 

a remarkable job in progressively ensuring that each of the open issues is fully addressed and 
closed out. The progress on this front despite the various const raints has been very good and 

I sincerely thank the team for their contribution in this area. 

In this period, we fine-tuned the revival strategy and rea lized the need to address the market 
opportunities in the Digital space. The reconstituted SBU's is as under: 

• SB U 1 - SAP Consulting Services 
• SB U 2 - SAP HANA Practice 
• SBU 3- Pharma/Life Sc iences -SMB segment 

• SBU 4 - Supply Chain Finance 
• SBU 5 - Cyber Security Business 
• SBU 6 - Digital Business initiatives. 

We are confident that in the coming year we wou ld have successfully in itiated 
implementation of the revival plan and all efforts are being made to get the suspension of 

the trading removed 
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and ensure commencement of trade. I fully appreciate the patience shown by each one of 
you and you can be rest assured that your management team is fully geared up to deliver the 
commitments made for remova l of the suspension of trad ing at the BSE and initiating 

implementation of the revival plan for the company. 

I take this opportunity to express my deepest gratitude to our Partners, Clients, Employees 
and other stake holders who stood with us in the difficult times. 1 thank them for the advice, 
guidance and support. Your goodwill and cont inued patronage have been the motivating 
force in our drive to revive the company and achieve the pinnacle of growth which this 

company achieved in the past. I am very confident that together we can make this happen. 

Best wishes to each one of you and your family and please do take good care. 

Thanking You 

Ravi Subramanian 

Promoter. 
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The calendar of events is as under: 

Sr. Particulars 
No. 

1 Cut-off Date for identifying the eligibility of 
Members holding shares in physical or demat 
form, for Remote e-voting/ votin<> at the AGM 

2 Remote e-voting period will commence on 

3 Remote e-voting period w ill end on 

4 Annual General Meeting 

5 Outcome of AGM Mee.ting 

5 Announcement of Results of Remote 
together with voting done at AGM 

Please take the same on record. 

Thanking you, 

For Silverline Technologies Limited 

Srinivasan Sitapati Pattamadai 

Managing Direetor 
DIN: 06938100 

Encl.: 
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e-voting 

Event Dates 

Friday, 24th February, 2023 

Tuesday, 28th February, 2023 a t 
09.00 am 
Thursday, 02nd March, 2023 at 
5.00 pm 
Friday, Q3:d March, 2023 at 03.00 
pm 
Not later than 24 hours of 
finishin<> the meetin<> 
Not later than Sunday, 05th 
March, 2023 



NOTICE TO SHAREHOLDER'S 

NOTICE is hereby given that the 30th Annual General M eeting (AGM) o f the Company will be 

held on Friday, M arch 03'd, 2023 a 3.00 pm through Video Conferencing ("VC')/ Ot her Audio 

Visual Means ("OAVM" ) to t ransact t he following business: 

Ordinary Business: 

1. Adoption of Financial Statements and Reports thereon: 

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statement's of the Company as at March 
31, 2022 together with the reports of t he Board of Di rectors and Auditors thereon, 

2. Appointment of a Director in place of the one retiring by rotation: 

To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Ravi Subramanian(DIN: 02151804 ) who retires by 

rotation and being eligible offers himself for re-appointment. 

3. Appointment of a Director in place o.f the one retiring by rotation: 
To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Srinivasan Sitapati Pattamadai (DIN: 06938100) who 

retires by rotation and being eligible offers himself for re-appointment . 

4. Re-Appointment of Statutory Auditors: 

To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution: 

" RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139(2), 142 and other applicable 

provisions, If any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and if any, of the Companies Act, 2013, read 
with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) 
or reenactment( s) thereof for the time being in force) and pursuant to the recommendat ion 
of the Audrt Committee and Board of Directors, consent of the members be and is hereby 
accorded to re-appoint, M/s. JMT Associates , Chartered Accountants, Mumbai (Firm Reg no. 
104167W), as the Statutory Auditors of t he Company to hold office from the conclusion of this 

Meeting till the conclusion of next Annual General Meeting for the fi nancial year 2022-

2023 at such remuneration as may be mutually agreed between the Board of Directors of the 
Company and the Auditors." 
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Specia l Business: 

5. To appoint Mrs. Nivedita Sen (DIN: 07796043) as a non -executive, Independent Director of 
the Company, 

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following 
resolution as a Special resolution: 

" RESOLVED THAT that pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 150, 152 read with Schedule 
IV and any other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies 
(Appointment and Qualification of Directors), Ru les, 2014 (including any statutory 
modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force), applica ble provisions of 

SEBI (Usting Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,2015, and pursuant to the 
recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and approval of the Board 

of Directors, Mrs. Nivedita Sen {DIN: 07796043), who was appointed as an Additional Director 
under the category of Non-Executive Independent Director of the Company by the Board of 
Directors pursuant to the provisions of Section 161(1) of the Act and the Articles of Association 

of the Company and in respect of whom the Company has received a notice in writing under 
Section 160 of the Act from a member proposing his candidature for the office of Director, be 
and is hereby appointed as an Independent Director, not liable to retire by rotation and to 
hold office for a term of 5 (five) consecutive years with effect from March 03'•, 2023 up to the 
conclusion of 35'" Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held in the calendar year 

2027. 

" RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors be and is hereby authorised to do all acts 
and take all such steps as may be necessary, proper or expedient to give effect to this 
resolution." 

6. To appoint Mr. Tathagata Sarkar (DIN: 0860177.5) as a non -executive, Independent Director 
of the Company, 

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following 
resolution as a Special resolution: 

" RESOLVED THAT that pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 150, 152 read with Schedule 

IV and any other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies 
(Appointment and Qualification of Directors), Ru les, 2014 (including any statutory 
modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for t he time being in force), applicable provisions of 
SEBI (Usting Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,2015, and pursuant to the 
recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and approval of the Board 

of Di rectors, Mr. Tathagata Sarkar (DIN: 08601775), who was appointed as an Addit ional 
Director under t he category of Non-Executive Independent Direct or of the Company by the 

Board of Di rectors pursuant to the provisions of Section 161(1) of the Act and the Articles of 
Association of the Company and in respect of whom the Company has received a notice in 
writing under Section 160 of the Act from a member proposing his candidature for the office 
of Director, be and is hereby appointed as an Independent Di rector, not liable to retire by 
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rotation and to hold office for a term of 5 (five) consecutive years with effect from March 03'", 
2023 up to the conclusion of 35"' Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held in the 
calendar year 2027. 

" RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors be and is hereby authorised to do all act s 
and take all such steps as may be necessary, proper or expedient to give effect to this 
resolution." 

7. To approve t he continuation of Mr. Taher Mustufa Masalawala (DIN: 0868177.5) as 
a Non-Executive, Independent Director of the Company, pursuant to provisions of 
Regulation 17(1A) of the SEBI (listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015, 

To consider, and if thought fit, to pass, the following resolution as a Spedal Resolution: 

" RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Regulation 17(1A) of t he Securities and Exchange Board of India 
(listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, approval of the 
Members be and is hereby granted to the continuation of appoint ment of Mr. Taher Mustufa 
Masalawala (DIN: 08681775) as a 'Non-Executive, Independent Director' of the Company." 

" RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Board of Directors and I or Company Secretary of the Company 
be and are hereby authorised to do all such acts, deed, t hings and matters as they may 

consider necessary, expedient or desirable for giving effect to the foregoing resolut ion." 

Date: 09"' February, 2023 
Place: Mumbai 

For and on behalf ofthe Board of Directors 
Silveriine Technologies limited 

Sd/ -
Mr. Srinivasan Sitapati Pattamadai 
Managing Director 
DIN: 06938100 

Add: Unit 121, Sdf IV, Seepz, Andheri (East), 
Mumbai MH 400096 

6 



Notes: 

1. In view of the continuing Covid-19 pandemic, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, 

Government of India ("MCA") vide its General Circular No. 10/2021 dated June 23, 
2021 read with circulars dated December 31, 2020, September 28, 2020, June 15, 

2020, April13, 2020 and April8, 2020 (collectively referred to as "MCA Circulars") and 

SEBI Cirwlar dated May 12, 2020 permitted Companies to convene Annual General 

Meeting ("AGM") without physical presence of the Members at a common venue, 

subject to compliance of various conditions mentioned therein. In compliance with 

the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (the "Act") and SEBI (Listing Obligations 

and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 ("SEBI LODR"), the 30th AGM of the 

Company is being held through VC/OAVM facility. The deemed venue for the Meeting 

shall be the Registered Office of the Company. 

2. A Statement pursuant to Section 102 (1) of the Act in respect of the Item No.5-7 given 

in this Notice, is annexed hereto. 

3. Pursuant to the provisions of the Act, a M ember entit led to attend and vote at the 

AGM is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote on his/her behalf and the proxy 

need not be a Member of the Company. Since this AGM is being held pursuant t o the 

MCA Circulars through VC / OAVM, physical attendance of Members has been 

dispensed wit h. Accordingly, the facility for appoint:nent of proxies by the Members 

will not be available for the AGM and hence the Proxy Form and Attendance Slip are 
not annexed t o this Notice. 

4. The relevant details of the Di rectors, pursuant to Regu lation 26 & 36 of t he List ing 

Regulations and Secretarial Standard 2 on General Meetings, seeking appointment/ 

re-appointment at thisAGM is annexed. 

5. The Register of Members and the Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain 

closed from Saturday, February 25, 2023 to Fr iday, March 03, 2023, (both days 
inclusive). 

6. Compulsory transfer of Equity Shares to Investor Education and Protection Fund {IEPF) 
Account: In terms of the requirements of Section 124(6] of the Act read with the 

Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF) Authority (Accounting, Audit, Transfer 

and Refund) Rules, 2016 as amended ("the Ru les"), the Company is required to 

transfer the shares in respect of which the dividend has remained unpaid or 

unclaimed for a period of seven consecutive years to the IEPF Account. 

Members are requested to take note of the same and claim their unclaimed dividends 
immediately to avoid transfer of the underlying shares to the i EPF Account. The shares 

transferred to the IEPF Account can be claimed back by the concerned Members from 

IEPF Authority after complying with the procedure prescribed under the Rules. 

Pursuant to the applicable provisions, the amount of d ividend remaining unpaid or 
unclaimed for a period of seven years from the date of transfer to the unpaid dividend 

account is required t o be transferred to the IEPF Account. 
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As t he trading activities are suspended in Stock Exchange, during the Financial Year 
2021-2022, the Company has not transferred any shares t o t he IEPF Account. Both 
the unclaimed dividends and the shares transferred to the IEPF can be claimed back 

by t he concerned shareholders from IEPF Aut hority after complying with the 
procedure prescribed under the "Rules". For more details regarding claim of 

unclaimed/unpaid amount/shares please check 
http:/ /wwwJepf.gov.in/IEPF/refund.html 

7. Pursuant to SEBI ci rcular dated April 20, 2018 shareholders whose ledger folios having 
incomplete details with regard to PAN and Bank part iculars are required to 

compulsorily furnish the same to the Registrar and Share Transfer Agents (RTA)/ to 
the Company for registration in the fol io. 

8. NRI Members are requested to inform the RTA immediately of:-

a. Particulars of thei r bank account maintained in India with complete name, branch, 
account type, account number and address of the bank wit h pin code number, if 
not furnished earlier; and 

b. Change in t heir residential status and address in Ind ia on their return to Ind ia for 

permanent settlement 

9. As per Regu lation 40 of List ing Regulations, as amended, securit ies of listed companies 
can be transferred only in dematerialized form with effect from April 01, 2019, except 
in case of request received for transmission or t ransposit ion of securit ies. In view of 

this and to eliminate all risks associated with physical shares and for ease of portfolio 
management, members holding shares in physical form are requested to consider 
converting their holdings to dematerialized form. Members can contact the Company 
or Company's RTA for assistance in this regard. 

10. Members are request ed to send all communications relating to shares and unclaimed 
dividends, change of address, bank det ails, email address etc. to the RTA at the 
following address: link lntime India Private limited Share Registry limited, having 
address ate 101, 247 Park, LBS Rd, Surya Nagar, Gandhi Nagar, Vi khroli West, Mumbai 
- 400083, Maharashtra. 

If the shares are held in electronic form, then change of address and change in the 
Bank Accounts etc., should be furnlshed to their respective Depository Participants. 

11. Members who hold shares in physical form in multiple folios in identical names or 

joint holding in the same order of names are requested to send the share certificates 
to t he Registrar and Share Transfer Agent- link lntime for consolidation into a single 
folio. 

12. In case of joint holders, the M ember whose name appears as first holder in the order 

of names as per the Register of Members of the Company will be entitled t o vote at 
theAGM . 

13. As per t he provisions of the Act, nomination facility is available to the Members in 
respect of the shares held by them. Members holding shares in single name and 
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physical form may send duly completed and signed nomination form to the Registrar 
and Share Transfer Agent - link lntime (nomination form can be downloaded from 
the Company's website: www.silverlinetechnology.com. Members holding shares in 

dematerialised form may contact their respective Depository Part icipants. 

14. In compl iance with the aforesaid MCA Circulars and SEBI Circular dated May 12, 2020, 
the Annual Report 2021-2022, t he Notice of the 30"' AGM and the Instructions for e­

voting are being sent by electronic mode to all the Members whose e-mail addresses 
are registered with the Company I respective. Deposito1y Participants. Members may 
also note that the Annual Report 2021-2022and the Notice convening the AGM are 
also available on the Company's i.e. www.silverlinetechnology.com, Websites of the 

Stock Exchanges i.e. BSE Limited at www.bseindia.com and on the website of 
Unkintime India Private Limited (agency for providing the remote e-voting facility) 
https:ljinstavote.linkintime.co.in 

15. The Shareholders can join the AGM in the VC/ OAVM mode 30 minutes before and 15 
minutes after the scheduled time of the commencement of t he M eeting by following 

the procedure mentioned herein below in the Notice. The facility of part icipation at 
the AGM through VC/ OAVM will be made available f or Shareholders on 'first come 
first serve' basis. This will not include large Shareholders (i.e. Shareholders holding 2% 

or more), Promoters, Institut ional Investors, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, the 
Chai rperson(s) of the Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee 
and Stakeholders Relationship and Share T<ansfer Committee, Auditors, etc. who are 
allowed to attend the AGM without restriction on account of 'first come first serve' 

basis. 

16. The Securi ties and Exchange Board of India has mandated the submission of 
Permanent Account Number ("PAN") by every participant in the securities market. 

Members holding shares in electronic form are t herefore, requested to submit their 
PAN card numbers/ copies of PAN card to their depository participants with whom 
they are maintaining their de mat accounts. Members holding shares in physical form 
can submit t heir PAN details to the Company/Registrar and Share Transfer Agent, 
M/s. Link lntime India Private Ltd. 

17. To avoid fraudulent transactions, the identity/signature of t he members holding 
shares in electronic/demat form is verified with the specimen signatures furnished by 

NSDL/CDSL and that of members holding shares in physical form is veri fied as per the 

records of the share transfer agent of the Company. Members are requested to keep 
the same updated. 

18. Members can avail of the facility of nomination in respect of shares held by them in 
physical form pursuant to the provisions of Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013 
(corresponding to Section 109A of the Companies Act, 1956). Members desiring to 
avail of this facility may send their nomination in the prescribed Fonm No.SH. 13 duly 
fi lled in to M/s. Link lntime India Private Limited at the above mentioned address or 

the Registered Office of the Company. M embers holding shares in electronic form 
may contact t heir respective Depository Pa•ticipants for availing this facil ity. 
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19. Members desiring any information relating to the accounts are requested to write to 
the Company well in advance so as to enable the management to keep the 
information ready. 

20. Voting through electronic means (Remote e-voting and voting during the meeting) 

a. Members are requested to attend and participate in the ensuing AGM through 
VC/ OAVM and cast their vote either through remote e-voting faci lity or through 
e-voting facility to be provided during the AGM. 

b. The facility of e-voting during the AGM will be available to those M embers who 
have not cast thei r vote by remote e-voting. Members, who have cast thei r vote 
by remote e-voting, may attend the AGM t hrough VC / OAVM but will not be 
entitled t o cast their vote once again on resolutions. 

c. In compliance with the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read 
with Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 as 
amended from time to time and sub Regulation (1) & (2) of Regulation 44 of SEBI 

(LODR) Regulations, 2015, the Company is pleased to offer e-voting facil ities to 
Members in respect of the business to be transacted at the 28"' Annual General 
Meeting (AGM). The Company has engaged the services of Link Inti me India Pvt. 

Ltd. (UIPl) as authorised agency to provide e-voting facility. The Members may 
cast their votes using an electronic voting system fmm a place other than the 
venue of the AGM ("remote e-voting"). Once the vote on a resolution is cast by 

the Member, the Member shall not be allowed to change it subsequent ly. 

d. The remote e-voting period begins on Tuesday, February 28, 2023,9:00 a.m. (1ST) 
and ends on Thursday, March 02, 2023, 5:00 p.m. (1ST). During this period 
shareholders of the Company, holding shares either in physical iorm or in 

demat erialized form, as on the cut-off date Friday, February 25, 2023 may cast 
their vote electronically. The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by UIPL 
for voting thereafter. 

NOTE: The "remote e-voting" end time shall be 5.00 p.m. on the date preceding t he date of 
annual general meeting and the cut-off date shall not be earlier than 7 days before 
the date of annual general meeting. 
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT IN RESPECT OF THE ORDINARY AND SPECIAl BUSINESSES PURSUANT 

TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT. 2013 

The following Statement sets out all the material facts relating to the Item No. 4 of the 

accompanying Notice. 

Item No. 05: 

In accordance with the provisions of Section 149 read with schedule IV to the Companies Act, 

2013, appointment of an Independent Director requires approval of members. Based on the 
recommendation of t he Nomination and Remuneration Committee, the Board of Directors 

have proposed that Mrs. Nivedita Sen be appointed as Non- Executive Independent Director 

on t he Board for a term of f ive consecutive years, in terms of Section 149 of the Companies 

Act, 2013, whose office is not l iable to retire by rotat ion. 

The appointment of Mrs. Nivedita Sen shall be effective upon approval by the members in the 

Meeting. The Company has received notices in writ ing from member under Section 160 of the 

Act proposing the candidature of Mrs. Nivedita Sen the office of Director of the Company. The 

Company has received individual declarations from Mrs. Nivedita Sen that they meet the 
criteria of independence as prescribed under sub-section (6) of Section 149 of the Act. 

M rs. Nivedita Sen is not disqualified from being appointed as a Director in terms of Section 

164 of the Act and has given individual consent to act as Director . 

Brief Resume of Mrs. Nivedita Sen 
The Soard of Direct ors on the recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee 

appointed Mrs. Nivedita Sen (DIN: 07796043) as an Additional Director of the company w.e.f 

09'·' September' 2022 till the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting. 

Mrs. Nivedita Sen aged 36 years in age and is Executive MBA from liM luckhnow (Finance and 

Sales and Marketing).She has over a decade of rich and varied experience in Taxation and 

Financial Matters. 

She does not hold any equity shares of the company as on date and is not disqualified from 
being appointed as Director in terms of section 141 of the Ad and has given her consent in 

writ ing to act as a Di redor of the company. 

Mrs. Nivedita Sen is a person of integrity and possesses appropriate skills, experien ce, 

knowledge with demonstrated ability to succeed in variety of roles, proven leadership abilities 

and strong interpersonal and management skills which will be of great value to the company. 

In the opinion of Board Mrs. Nivedita Sen fulfills the conditions for his appointment as an 
Independent Director whose office will not be liable to retire by rotation. 

The Board recommends this resolution for your approval. 

Mrs. Nivedita Sen is not related to any of the Di rectors of the Company. Mrs. Nivedita Sen 

does not hold any shares in the equity share capital of the Company. 

11 



The Board of Directors recommends the resolut ions set out at Item No. 5 in relation to the 

appointment of Mrs. Nivedita Sen as Independent Director of the Company for the approval 

of the shareholders of the Company. Except Mrs. Nivedita Sen, being the appointee, none of 
the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and thei r respective relatives is 

concerned or interested, f inancially or otherwise in the resolut ions set out at item no. 5 

respectively. 

Item No. 06: 

In accordance with the provisions of Section 149 read with schedule IV to the Companies Act, 

2013, appointment of an Independent Director requires approval of members. Based on the 
recommendation of t he Nomination and Remuneration Committee, the Board of Directors 

have proposed that Mr. Tathagata Sarkar be appointed as Non- Executive Independent 

Director on the Board for a term of five consecutive years, in terms of Section 149 of the 

Companies Act, 2013, whose office is not liable to retire by rotation. 

The appoint ment of Mr. Tathagata Sarkar shall be effective upon approval by the members in 

the M eeting. The Company has received notices in writing from member under Section 160 

of the Act proposing the candidature of Mr. Tathagata Sarkar the office of Director of the 

Company. The Company has received individual declarations from Mrs. Nivedita Sen that they 
meet the cri teria of independence as prescribed under sub-section (6) of Section 149 of the 

Act. 

Mr. Tathagata Sarkar is not disqualified from being appointed as a Director in terms of Section 

164 of the Act and has given individual consent to act as Director . 

Brief Resume of M r. Tathagata Sarkar 
The Board of Directors on t he recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee 

appointed Mr. Tathagata Sarkar (DIN: 08601775) as an Additional Director of the company 

w.e.f 09'' September' 2022 till the conclusion of this Annual General M eeting. 

Mr. Tathagata Sarkar aged 36 years in age and is Executive MBA from IHM Kolkata(Marketing). 
He has over a decade of rich and varied experience in Taxation and Financial Matters. 

He does not hold any equity shares of the company as on dat e and is not disqualified from 

be ing appointed as Director in terms of section 141 of the Act and has given her consent in 

writ ing to act as a Director of the company. 

Mr. Tathagata Sarkar is a person of integrity and possesses appropriate skills, experience, 

knowledge with demonstrated ability to succeed in variety of roles, proven leadership abilities 

and strong interpersonal and management skills which will be of great value to the company. 
In the opinion of Board Mr. Tathagata Sarkar fulfills the conditions for his appointment as an 

Independent Director whose off ice will not be liable to retire by rotation. 

The Board recommends this resolution for your approval. 

Mr. Tathagata Sarkar ls not related to any of the Directors of t he Company. Mr. Tathagata 

Sarkar does not hold any shares in the equity share capital of the Company. 
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The Board of Directors recommends the resolutions set out at Item No. 6 in relation to the 

appointment of Mr. Tathagata Sarkar as Independent Director of the Company for the 
approval of the shareholders of the Company. Except Mr. Tathagata Sarkar, being the 
appointee, none of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their 

respective relatives is concerned or interested, financially or otherwise in the resolutions set 
out at item no. 6 respectively. 

Item No.7: 

Pursuant to sub-regulation (lA) of Regulation 17 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India 
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 inserted by the Securities 
and Exchaflge Boa<d of India (listing Obligat ions and Disclosure Requirements) (Amendment) 
Regu lations, 2018, approval of the Members by way of a Special Resolution is necessary 
continuation of appointment of any Non-Executive Independent Director 

He proposed himself his candidature for the office of Director & has given a declaration to the 
Board that he meets the criteria of independence as provided under Sect ion 149(6) of the act. 
He holds a degree of B.com M.com from Mumbai University. 

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Board of Directors has recommended 
the continuation of appointment of Mr. Taher Masalawala as a "Non-Executive, Non­

Independent Director," of the Company, considering his experience, expertise and immense 

contribution in the growth of the Company in past years, the Members are, therefore, 
request ed to grant their approval by way of a Special Resolution for the continuation of 

appoint ment of Taher Mustufa Masalawala (DIN: 08681775 as a 'Non-Executive, Non­
Independent Director' of the Company, Company, none of the other Directors I Key 
Managerial Personnel of the Company / their relatives are, in any way, concerned or 
interested, financially or otherwise, in the resolution set out at item no. 7 of the Notice. 

The Board recommends the Special Resolution set out at Item Nos. 7 of the Notice for approval 
of the members 

Date: 09"' February, 2023 
Place: Mumbai 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

Silverline Technologies limited 

Sd/ -
Mr. Srinivasan Sitapati Pattamadai 
Managing Director 
DIN: 06938100 
Add: Unit 121, Sdf IV, Seepz, Andheri (East), 
Mumbai MH 400096 

Profile of Director 
(Seeking Appointment/ Re-appointment) 

As per Regulation 36 of SEBI (listing Obligations and Disclosures Requirement) 
Regulat ion, 2015 and ss- 2 

Brief of Nivedita Sen 
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Particulars Details 

Name Nivedita Sen 

DIN 07796043 

PAN CCOPS7366D 

Nationality Indian 

Date of Birth I Age 09'' November 1986/ 36 years 

Date of original appofntment 09'" September' 2022 

Experience I Expert ise 10 years experience with POSCH training for 

Corporales and heading of finance and 

accounts team of the otganisation 

Educational Qualifications MCom M BA Finance and Marketing 

Members'hip/ Chainmanship of Board NIL 

Committees of the Company 

Shareholding as on 31st Ma<ch, 2022 Nil 

Relationship with other Directors and KMPs NA 
No. of board meetings attended during FY 4(Four) 

2022-2023 

Terms and Cond ition of Appointment & Last Terms and conditions are as decided by the 

Remuneration board. 

Di rectorship in other Companies One 

First appointment by the Board NA 

Profile of Director 

(Seeking Appointment/ Re-appointment) 
As per Regulation 36 of SEBI (Usting Obligations and Disclosures Requirement) 

Regulation, 2015 and ss- 2 

Breit Profile of Mr. Tathagata Sarkar: 

Particulars Details 

Name Tathagata Sarkar 

DIN 08601775 

PAN BXGPS9849P 

Nationality Indian 

Date of Birth I Age 21" August 1986/ 36 years 

Date of original appointment 09'" September' 2022 

Experience I Expert ise 11 years experience with POSCH training for 

Corporales and heading of finance and 

accounts team of the organization and 

handling of financial planning for global 

equity 

Educational Qual ifications M BA Marketing 

Membership/ Chainmanship of Board NIL 

Committees of the Company 

Shareholding as on 31st March, 2022 Nil 

Relationship with other Directors and KM Ps NA 
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No. of board meetings attended during FY 4(Four) 

2022-2023 

Tem1s and Cond it ion of Appointment & Last Terms and conditions are as decided by the 

Remuneration board. 

Di rectorship in other Companies One 

First appointment by the Board NA 

Profile of Director 

(Seeking Appointment / Re-appointment) 
As per Regulation 36 of SEBI (Usting Obligations and Disclosures Requirement) 

Regulation, 2015 and SS - 2 

Breit Profile of Mr. Taher Masalawala: 

Particulars Details 

Name Tahi r Masalawala 

DIN 08681775 

PAN DGFPM8236J 

Nationality Indian 

Date of Birth I Age 17'' November 1992/ 30 years 

Date of o riginal appointment May06, 2021 

Experience I Expert ise 5 years experience with 360 Atmos a global 

finance company and 2 years experience as 

HOD finance for Armano Dubai 

Educational Quali fications B Com MCom M BA Finance 

Membership/ Chairmanship of Board NIL 

Committees of the Company 

Shareholding as on 31st March, 2020 Nil 

Relationship with other Directors and KM Ps NA 

No. of board meetings attended during FY 6 (Six) 

2019-2020 

Terms and Condit ion of Appointment & Last Terms and conditions are as decided by the 

Remuneration board. 

Di rect orship in other Companies One 

First appointment by the Board NA 
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lnstaV0TE LINKintime 
• 

Remote e-Voting Instructions fo r shareholders: 

As per the SEBI circular dated December 9 , 2020, individual shareholders holding securities in demat 
mode can register directly with the depository or will have the option of ac.cessing various ESP portals 
directly from their de mat accounts. 
login method f o r Individual s hare holders hold ing securi t ies in dernat mode is g iven below : 

1. Ind1v1dual Shareholders holdmg se.curities m de mat mod e with NSOL 
1. Existing lDeAS user can visit the e-Services website of NSDL VJZ ... 

h.tlos://eserv,ces.nsdl.com either on a personar computer or on a mobile. On the e­
Services home page d ick on the "Beneficial Owner,. icon under "Login"" which is available 
under 'IDeAS' section, this will prompt you to en ter your ex•s:ting User 10 and Password. 
After successful authentication, you will be able to see e -Voting services under Value 
added services. Click on "Acces-s to e-Voting" under e-Voting services and you wiU be able 
to see e-Voting page. Chck on company name or e-Voting service provider name i.e. 
UNKINTI,.1E and you will be re-directed to ... InstaVote" website for casting your vote 
during the re mote e-Voting period. 

2. If you are not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register is ava ilable 
at h.ijps ;/tesecyjces.nsd l. rom Select • Register Online for IDeAS Portal· or thck 
at bttps.;//eservjces.osdl.rom/SecureWeb/ IdeasOjrectReg.j<;p 

3. Visit the e-Voting website of NSOL. Open web browser by typing the following 
URL: https: //www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a personal computer or on a mobile. Once 
the home page of e-Voting system is launched, clic-k on the icon • login• which is av-adable 
under •s hareholder/ t>1ember' section. A new scre-en w1ll open. You wtll have to enter your 
User IO {i.e. your s ixteen-digit demat account number hold with NSDL), Password/ OTP 
and a Verificat1on Code as shown on the s creen. After successful authenttcation, you will 
be re-directed to NSOL Depository site wherein you can see e:-Voting page. Click on 
company name or e-Voting servic.e provider na me i.e. UNKINTIME and you will be 
redirected to '"'InstaVote .. website for casting your vote du ring the remote e-Voting period . 

2 . Indtvtdual Shareholders holdtng se.curities m de mat mod e with COSL 
1. Users who have opted for CDSl Easi I Easiest facifity, can login through their existing 

user id and password. The option will be made ava ilable to reach e-Vcting page without 
any further authentica tion. The users to login Easi I Easiest are requested to visit COSL 
website www.ajsJjndja.com and d ic.k on login 1con & New System Myeasi Tab and then 
use your existing my easi usem ame &. password. 

2. After s uccessful login the Easi I Easiest user will be able to see the e-Voting option for 
e lig1bte compames where the evotin-g IS tn progress a-s per the information provtded by 
the compa ny. On clicking the evoting option, the user will be able to see e-Voting page 
of the e-Voting service provider i.e. UNKINTit·1E for casting your vote during the remote 
e-Voting period or joining virtual meetmg & voting during the meeting. Additionally, there 
are also links provided to accesS- the s ystem of a ll e-Voting Service Providers, so that the 
user can visit the e-Voting service providers' website directly. 

3. If the user is not registered for Easi/ Easiest, the optfor. to register is available at CDSL 
website www.cdstindia.com and cftck on login & New System r-.1yeas1 Tab and then dick 
on registration option. 

4. Alternatively, the user ca n directly access the e·4 Voting page by providing Demat Account 
Numbe r and PAN No. from a e-Voting link available on www.cdsliodja.rom home page. 
The system will authenticate the user by sending OTP. on regjstered rv1obile & Email a-s 
recorded in the De mat Acc-ount. After succe-ssful authentication, the user will be able to 
see the e-Voting option where the evoting is ir. progres-s and also able to directly acQ:SS 

the system of all e-Voting SeJVice Pr·ovid ers. 
3. Individual Shareholders (holding securities in demat mode) login through their depository 

participants You ca n also login using the login credentials of your demat account through your 
Depository Participan t registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-Vot ing facility. After Successful login, 
you Will be able to see e-Votmg optton. Once you dick on e-Voting option, you will be redtreded 
to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful authentic.ation, wherein you can see e-Voting 
feature. Click on the company name ore-Voting service provider name i.e . Linklntime and you 
will be redirected to e-Voting servke provider website for ca-sting your vote during the remote e· 
Voting period. 

16 



lnstaV0TE LINKintime 
• 

login met hod for Ind ividual shareholders hold ing securities in phys ical form/ Non­
I ndivid ual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode is g iven below; 

Individual Shareholders-of the company~ holding shares in physical form I Non-Individual 
Shareholders holding securities in de mat mode-as on the cot-off date for e-voting may r egist er 
for e-Voting facility of Link Intime as under: 

1. Open the internet browser and launch the URL: https://in stavote.linkint ime.co.in 

2. Click en #(Sign Up" under 'SHARE HOLDER' tab and register with your following details: -

A. User ID: 

Shareholders holding shares in physical form shall provide Event No+ foUo Number registered with 
the Company. Shareholders ho lding shares. in NSDL de mat account shall provide 8 Character OP 10 
followed by B Digit Cli ent ID; Shareholders holding shares in CDSL demat account shall provide 16 
Digi t Benefici ary JD. 

B. PAN: Enter your 10-digit 'Permanent Account Numb er fPAN) (Shareholders who have not updated 

thei r PAN with t he Depository Participant (DP)I Com~>any shall use the sequence number provided to 
you, if appficable. 

C. DOBI DOI: Enter the Date of Birth (DOB) I Date of Incorporation (DOl) (As recorded wit h your DP I 
Company · in DDIMM/YYYY format) 
0 . Bank Account Number: Enter your B.ank Account Number (last four digits), as recorded with your 
DPICompany. 

*Shareholders holding shores in physical form but hove not recorded 'C: a nd ·o: shall provide their Folio 
number in 'D' above 
*Shareholders holding shares in NSDL form, shall provide 'cY above 

• Set the passwo rd of your 'Choice (The password should contain minimum 8 characters, at least o ne 
special Character(@!#$&*}. at least one numeral, at least one alphabet and at least one capital letter). 
• Click .,confirm" (Yo ur password is now generated). 

3. Click en ' login' under 'SHARE HOLDER' tab. 

4. Enter your User 10, Password and Image Verificatio n (CAPTCHA) Code and click o n 'Submit'. 

Cast your vote electronically : 

1. After successful login, you will be able to see the notification for e·voting. Select 'View' icon. 
2. f ·voting page wiJI appear. 
3. Refer the Resolution description and cast your vote by s.electln.g your desired option 1Favour I Against} 

(If you wish to view the ·ent ire Resolution details, click 011 the 'View Resolution' file link). 
4. After selecting the desired opt ion i.e. favour I Against, click on 'Submit'. A confirmation box will be 

displayed. If you wi.sh to confirm your vote, click on 'Yes1
, else to change your vote, click on ' No' and 

accord ingly modify your vote. 

Guide lines for Institution al shareholders: 
lnstitution.aJ shareholder:; (i.e. ot."te r than Individuals, HUf, NRI etc.) and Custodians are required to fog on the 
e-voting system of UIPl at https:/ /instavote.linkintime .co .in and register themselves as ' Custodian I Mutual 
Fund I Corporate Body}_ They are also required to upload a scanned certified true copy of the board resolution 
/ authority letter/power of a ttorney etc . together with attested spedmen signature of the duly authorised 
representative[s) in PDF form at in the ' Custodian I Mutual Fu nd I Corporate Body' login for the Scrutinizer to 
verify the same. 
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lnstaV0TE LINKintime 
• 

Helpdesk for Individ ual Shareholders holding securities in physical mode / Institutional 
s hareholders: 

Shareholde rs facing any technical issu e in login may contact Link lntime INSTAVOTE h elpdesk by sending a 
requ est at .enotices@Unkintime.co.in or contact on:- Tel : 022 - 4918 6000. 

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode: 

Individual Shareholders hotding secu ritie:S in demat mode may contact the respective he.lpdesk for any 
technical issues rel ated to logm through Depository t.e. NSDL an d CDSL. 

login type 
Individual Shareholders 
holding securitjes in 
demat mode with NSDL 
Individual Shareholders 
holding securities in 
de mat mode with CDSL 

Helpdesk details 
Members facing any technical issue in login can contact NSOl he lp-desk by 
sending a request at evoting@nsd{ co .in or call at: 022 - 4886 7000 and 022 

- 2499 7000 
Memb-ers facing any technical issue in login can contact CDSL helpdesk by 
sending a request at helpdesk.evoting@cds!lndia.com or contact .at toll fre-e 
no. 1800 22 55 33 

Individual Shareholders holding s'ecurities in Physical mode has forgotten the password: 

If an Individual Shareholders holding securities in Physical mode has forgotten the USER ID [Login !Dj or 
Password or both then the shareholder can use the "Forgot Password .. option available on the e-Votmg 
website of Link Int1me: https://instavote.lmk•nbme.co.m 

o Click on ' Login' under 'SHARE HOLDER' tab and further Click 'forgot password?' 
o Enter User iD, select Node a nd Enter Image Verification code (CAPTCHA}. Click on 'SUB~1JT". 

l!l case shareholders is having valid email address, Password will be sent to his I her registered e-mail address. 
Shareholders con set the password of his/her choice by providing the information about the particulars of the 

Security Qvestion and An-swer, PAN, 008/ 001., Bank .Account Number (last four digits} etc. as mentioned above. 

The password should contain minimum 8 characters; at least one special character {@l#$&•J at least one 

numeral, at least one alphabet and at least one ·capitol Jetter. 

User 10 for Shareholders holding shares in Phys.ical Form (i .e. Share Certificate) : Your User 10 is Event 
No+ folio Number registered with the Company 

Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode with NSDL / CDSL has forgotten the 
password: 

Shareholders who are unable to retrieve User 10/ Password are advised to use forget User 10 and Forget 
Password option available at abovementioned depository/ depository particlpants website. 

> lt 1s strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost ca re to 
keep your password confidentiaL 

>- For shareholders/ members holding shares in physical form; the details can be used only for voting on 
the resolutions contained in this Notice. 

>- During the voting period, shareholders/ members can login any number of time till they have voted on 
the resolution(s) for a particular .. Event". 

InstaVote Support Desk 
link Intime India Private limited 
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Annexure 

Guidelines to attend the AGM proceedings of link lntime India Pvt. l td .: lnstaMEET 

For a smooth experience of viewing the AGM proceedings of Unk lntlme India Pvt. ltd. JnstaMEET; shareholdecs/ 
members who .are registered .as speakers for the event a re requested to download .and install the Webex 

application in advance by fo llowing the instructions as under: 

a) Please download and install the Webex applicatfon by clicking on the link 

httos://www.webex.com/downloads.html/ 

0 8 ........ * 
C<KO -y -- -·-.. ...., ~ Q -- ....... 
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b) If you do not want to download and install the Webex application, you may join the meeting by 
following the process mentioned as under: 

Step 1 Enter your First Name, La.st Name and Emai i iO and click on Join Now. 

1 (A) If you have already installed the Webex application on your device, join the meetin~ by clicking on Join Now 
1 (B) if \1\'ebex application is not insta lled, a new page will .:~ppear .giving you an option to e ithe r Add Webex to chrorr 

or Run a temporary aoplication. 
Click on Run a temporary appUcation. an exe file will be downloaded. Click on this exe fi'le to run the application a r 
join the meeting by clicking on Join Now 

•••••••• 
li"IICO I~• 

Event Information: 

e_.,.•muau.•. 
OoHor ...... ,...,. 

tit pon•II!I IMe•enl ~ .,~~n'll me~ Woeue• 
- ! of!• l't" ' 
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DIRECTORS'S REPORT 

Dear Shareholders, 

Your Director's present herewith their Twenty-Ninth Annual Report together with t he Audited Financial 

Statement of the Company for the year ended 3.1" March, 2022. 

1. Financial Highlights 

Year Ended Year Ended 
2021-22 2020·2021 

Particulars Rs. In laes Rs. In laes 
Total Turnover 421.30 345.20 
Gross profit (i.e., Profit before interest and depreciation) 145.45 (198.95} 
Profit before exc.ept ionalltem and tax 43.20 (198.95} 
Exceptional Item -

Profrt after exceptional Item (before tax) - PBT 43.20 (198.95} 
Profit after except ional Item and tax - PAT 32.95 (198.95} 

Earnings per share - basic and diluted Rs. 0.054 (0.33} 

2. Review of Performance: 

During the yeaf your Company has generated revenue of Rs. 421.30 lacs as compared to 345.20 

lacs in the previous f inancial year and has earned profit of Rs. 32..95 lacs as compared to loss of Rs. 

198.95 incurred by company in in the previous financial year. The management of the Company is 

taking all the efforts to revive the business of the Company. 

There have been significant changes in terms of the pending regulatory compl iances as a step 

towards the revival of the Company. 

Revival of the overall functioning and operat ions of the Company 

During the year under consideration and up to t he date of this r eport, your Directors have pleasure 

to inform all t he stakeholders of the Company that t here have been several positive improvements 

in the overall functioning of the Company. 

During the last four financial years, the Board of Directors of the Company had been completely 
re-constituted. The Directors appointed on the Board have immense experience in the field of 

business administrat ion and management. Further, the Company has hired several qualified 

Professional' s including Corporate Advoc.;~tes, Company Secretaries, IT Professional's etc. to enable 

the company to run efficiently. 

These professionals along with t he Management of the Company had successfully completed 

various pending Compliances with Bombay Stock Exchange, Registrar of Companies (Ministry of 

Corporate Affairs), NSOL, CDSL, and the Registrar and Share Transfer Agents which were pending 

since almost a decade. 

The Management is assured that before the end of t he current financial year, the Company shall 

take another step forward. Further, the Management is taking every effort to get the shares of the 

Company traded at the BSE Limited wh ich is suspended as on now. Despite during the previous 
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COVID-19 Pandemic crisis, the management of the Company has been continuously working hard 
to comply with all the requirements and directions of the various regulators. 

We feel honored that our stakeholder's had show n fait h and trust in the t ime when we faced 

several formidable challenges where few of t hem threatened t he very survival of the company. We 
have faced and conquered every unsure mountable challenge through our grit and spider instinct. 
At t imes, many even doubted about the very integri ty of the organization. 

The Management of the Company have been working meticulously to achieve the long term path 

as set in t he road map towards t he progress. 

3. Nature of Business: 
There was no change in the nature of business of the Company during the period under review and 
your Company continues to operate in the same line of business. 

4. Transfer to reserves 
The Board does not propose to transfer any amount to t he Reserve for the period under 
consideration. 

5. Dividend: 
Wit h a view to conserve resources for fund ing any future business requirements and expansion 
plans and to minimize the existing accumulated losses, your Directors have not recommended any 
dividend for the current period. 

6. Unpaid Dividend & JEPF 
The Company has not transferred any amount to the Invest or Education & Protection Fund {IEPF) 

and no amount is lying in Unpaid Dividend A/c of the Company. 

7. Material Changes & commit ments, if any affecting the financial position of the Company 
During the year, there has been no instances of occu rrence of any material changes or 
commitments that could affect the financial position of the Company. 

7 .a Status on Trading at BSE 

As you are aware our trading at the BSE is under suspension and this proved to be major hurdle in 

our fund raising efforts. We realized that unless w e are back in the trading of securities it would 
be very difficul t to mobilize funds. Towards this end we held extensive deliberations to understand 
all the outstanding issues which need to be addressed to qualify for removal of suspension of 

trading at the BSE. The company not being in operation for over last decade proved to be a major 
deterrent and we had to address several open issues in different quarters. 

We were committed to revival of the company and t he lean team which worked with me did a 
remarkable j ob in progressively ensuring that each of the open issues is fully addressed and closed 
out. The progress on this front despite the various constraints has been very good and I sincerely 

thank the team for their contribution in this area. 

8. Report on performance of subsidiaries, Associates and Joint venture Companies: 
During the year under review, your Company did not have any subsidiary, associate and Joint 
Venture Company hence the requirement of providing salient features of Associates, Joint 
Ventures and subsidiaries in Form AOC-01 is not applicable. 
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9. Directors and Key Managerial Personnel: 
Mr. Ravi Subramanian is the Chairman and Executive Director of the Company and Mr. 
Mr. Srinivasan Sitapati Pattamadai (DIN: 06938100) is the M anaging Director of the 
Company. 

Mrs. l ucy D'lima (DIN-07394708), Mr Ramakrishnan Padmanabhan lyer (DIN: 00528878) 
and Mr. Anupam Singh Kushwah (DIN: 07083119) are the Non-Execut ive Independent 
Directors of the Company have tendered their resignation on 09"' September, 2022 and 
appointments were made under section 161 of the Companies Act' 2013 in non -executive 
category of Mrs. Nivedita Sen and Mr. Tathagata Sarkar in place of retiring directors. 
However Mr. Taher Masalawala continues to be on board of companyin position of non ­
executive independent director. 

All Independent Directors have given declarations that they meet with the criteria of 
independence as laid down under Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and of the 

SEBI (Ust ing Obl igations and Disclosure Requirements ), 2015. 

None of the Non-Executive Directors had any pecuniary relationships or transactions with 
the Company which may have potential conflict with the interests of the Company at large. 

lO.Evaluation by the Independent Directors 
In a separate meeting of Independent Directors, performance of non-independent 
directors, performance of the Board as a whole and performance of the Chairman was 
evaluated, taking into account the views of execut ive director. 

H. Number of Board Meetings 
The details of the meeting including the dates and the details of the Directors who 
attended the meeting is provided in the Corporate Governance Report which forms part 
of the Annual Report. 

12.Committees of the Board: 
The Board of Directors of your Company has constituted the following committees in 
terms of the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the SEBI (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements), 2015 : 

1. Audit Committee 

2. Nomination and Remuneration Committee 

3. Stakeholders' Relationship Committee 

The details regarding composition and meetings of these committees held during the year 
under review as also the meetings of the Board of Directors are given in the Corporate 

Governance Report which may be taken as forming part of this Report. 
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13.Board Evaluation: 
Pursuant to the provisions of the Act and the listing Regulations, performance evaluation 
of the Board, its committees, Managing Director and the Independent Directors were 
carried out. The manner in which the evaluation is carried out has been explained in the 

Corporate Governance Report . 

14.Performance Evaluation Criteria 
Separate exercise was carried out to evaluate the performance of individual Directors 
including the Chairman by the Nomination and Remuneration committee as per the 

structured mechanism who were evaluated on following parameters I criteria: 

• Participation and contribution by a director, 

• Commitment (including guidance provided to senior management outside of Board / 
Committee meetings), 

• Effective deployment of knowledge and expertise, 

• Effective management of relationship with stakeholders 

• Integrity and maintenance of confidentiality, 

• Independence of behaviour and judgment, 

• Observance of Code of Conduct, and 

• Impact and influence 

15.Policy on Nomination and Remuneration of Directors, KMPs and other employees: 
In terms of sub-section 3 of Section 178 and Regulation 19 ofSEBI (listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements), 2015 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee of the Company has lai d down a policy on the selection and 
appointment of Directors and the Senior Management of the Company and their 
remuneration including criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes, 
independence of a director and other matters. 

16.Extract of Annual Return: 
The extract of the Annual Return as provided under sub-section (3) of Section 92 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 in prescribed format is attached as "Annexure A" to this Report. 
Further, the same is placed on t he website of the Company: 
https://www.silverlinetechnology.com/investor-relations/annual-reports/ 

17.Risk Management: 
The details of the risk management framework adopted and implemented by the 
Company are given in the Corporate Governance Report wh ich may be taken as forming 
part of this Report. 
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18.Adequacy of Internal Controls with reference to Financial Statements: 
Internal Audit plays a key role in providing an assurance to the Board of Directors with 
respect to the Company having adequate Internal Financial Control Systems. The Internal 
Financial Control systems provide, among other things, reasonable assurance of recording 
the transact ions of its operations in all material respects and of providing protection 
against significant misuse or loss of Company's assets. 

19.Vigil Mechanism: 
The Company has established a vigil mechanism to enable directors and employees to 

report genuine concerns and grievances about any incident of violation I potential 
violation of law or the Code of Conduct laid down by the Company. The mechanism lays 
down the overall f ramework and guidel ines for reporting genuine concerns. The details of 
this mechanism are given in the Corporate Governance Report which may be taken as 
forming part of this Report. These are also posted on the website of the Company. 

20.Green Init iatives 
Pursuant to Sections 101 and 136 of the Companies Act , 2013, the Company will be 

sending Annual Report through electronic mode i.e. email to all the shareholders who 
have re.gistered their email addresses with the Company or with the Depository to receive 

Annual Report th rough electronic mode and init iat ed steps to reduce consumption of 
paper. 

21.Human Resources 
Employees are considered to be team members being one of the most critical resources 

in the business which maximize the effectiveness of the Organization. Human resources 
build the Enterprise and the sense of belonging would inculcate the spirit of dedication 
and loyalty amongst them towards st rengthening the Company's Polices and Systems. The 
Company maintains healthy, cordial and harmonious relat ions with all personnel and 
thereby enhancing the contributory value of the Human Resources. 

22.Environment and Safety 
The Company is conscious of the importance of environmentally clean and safe 
operat ions. The Company' s pol icy requires conduct of operat ions in such a manner, so as 
to ensure safety of all concerned, compliances environmental Regulations and 
preservation of natural re.sources. There was no major accident during the year. 

23.Particulars of loans, guarantees and investments: 
During the year under review, your Company has not given any loan or provided any 

Security or Guarantee. Further, your Company has made investment upto Rs. 318. 65lacs 
in the unquoted equity shares of company. 
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24.Transactions with related parties: 
The Company has not entered into any transactions/contracts/arrangements referred to 
in Section 188{1) of Companies Act, 2013 with related party(ies) as defined under the 
provisions of Section 2(76) of the Companies Act, 2013, during the financia l year under 
review. 

25.Directors' Responsibility Statement: 
Pursuant to the req ui rements under 134{3){c) of the Companies Act, 2013 with respect to 
Directors' Responsibility Statement, it is hereby confirmed: 

1. that in the preparation of the annual accounts for t he year ended 31" March, 2022, the 
applicable accounting standards had been followed along with proper explanation relating 
to material departures; 

2. that t he directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and 
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and 
fair view oi the state oi affairs of the Company as at 31" March, 20212and of the profit of 
the Company for the year ended as on that date; 

3. that the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate 
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, for 
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and ot her 
irregularities; 

4. that the directors had prepared the annual accounts for the financial year ended 31st 
March, 2022, on a 'going concern' basis. 

5. that the directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company 
and that such internal fi nancial controls are adequate and operating effectively; 

6. that the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compl·iance with t he provisions of 
all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively. 

26.Management Discussion and Analysis Report: 
The Management Discussion and Analysis Report for t he year under review, as stipulated 
under Regulation 34 SEBI {List ing Obligations and Disclosure Requireme nts), 2015 of the, 
is given separately which may be taken as forming part as "Annexure 8" t o this Report. 

27.Report on Corporate Governance: 
A report on Corporate Governance as stipulated under Regulat ion 17 SEBI {Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), 2015 forms part of the Annual Report and a 
Certificate from the Auditors of the Company, confirming compliance wit h the provisions 
of Corporate Governance, is attached "Annexure C' to this Report. 

28.Statutory Auditors: 
M/s JMT & Associates., Chartered Accounta nts, Mum bai, {FRN: 104167W) the Statutory 
Auditors of the Company who holds office unt il the conclusion of the ensuing Annual 
Ge neral Meet ing have accorded t he ir consent to be re-appointed as the Statutory Auditor 
of t he Company for the year ended 31st March, 2022. Nece.ssa ry resolut ion for t he re­
appointment of the Statutory Auditor forms pa rt of the Notice of the meet ing. 

M/s JMT & Associates have submitted the certificate to the Company to the effect that 
they are eligible to be appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the Company as required 
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under Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, t he Board of Directors of the 

Company, upon the recommendation of the Audit Committee seek your approval for the 
appointment of JMT & Associates as the Statutory Auditor of the Company for the year 
ended 31" March, 2022. 

29.0bservat ions of Statutory Auditors for the year ended 31" March 2021· 

Br ief Observations Management Reply 

According to the information and The observation of the Statutory Auditor is 
explanations given to us, and the records of self explanatory and does not require any 
the company examined by us, the Company further clarification for the same. 
has made provisions for undisputed 
statut o1y dues. However, there are disputed 
income tax liabilities and the company has 
made representations and applications with 
the concerned authorities and where 
required, legal representations are made for 
adjudication of the said matter .The dispute 
is at different levels and the management is 
taking all the necessary steps to protect the 
interest of the company. 

30.Secretarial Audit: 
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the 

Companies (Appoin tment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Ru les, 2014, the 
Company has appointed R & J CO, Practicing Company Secretary, Mr. Ritesh M . Sharma 
(Partner), Company Secretary in Practice to undertake the secretarial audi t of the 
Company. The Secretarial Audit Report given by the Secret arial Auditor is attached as 
"Annexure D" to this Report. 

31.0bservations of Secretarial Auditors for the year ended 31" March 2022 and Management Reply: 
The Observations of Secretarial Auditor of the company for t he year ended March 31, 2022 have 
been mentioned in Secretarial auditor report and Annexure marked as annexure-1 to the above 
mentioned report. 

32.Reporting of Frauds by Statutory Auditors under Section 143(12) 
There were no incidences of reporting of frauds by Statutory Auditots of the Company 
under Section 143{12) of the Act read with Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. 

33.Maintenance of Cost Records 
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the 
Companies (Cost Records and Audit ) Ru les, 2014, as amended from time to time, t he 

Company is not required to maintain Cost Records under said Rules. 

28 



34.Deposits: 

During the year under review, your Company has not accepted or invited any deposits 

from public within the meaning of Chapter V of the Companies Act, 2013 and applicable 
rules made thereunder or any amendment or re-enactment thereof. 

3S.Particulars of remuneration to employees, etc.: 
The particulars of remuneration to directors and employees and other related information 

required to be disclosed under Section 197 (12) of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules 
made thereunder are given in "Annexure E" to thi s Report. 

36.Particulars regarding Conservat ion of Energy, Technology Absorption and Foreign Exchange 
Earnings and Outgo: 

(a) Conservation of Energy Technology Absorption: 

1. Steps taken or impact on conservation of energy: 
All t he manufacturing facilities continued their efforts to reduce the specific energy 

consumption. Specific and total energy consumption is tracl<ed at individual factory/blocl< 
level and also at consolidated manufacturing level. Apart from regular practices and measures 
for energy conservation, many new initiatives were driven across the units. Some of them are 

mentioned below 

• Use of natural Lightning and natural ventilation 
• LED Lights in office in place of CFL in offices 
• Encouraging Go Green Initiatives 

2. The steps taken by the company for utilizing alternate sources of energy: 
The manufacturing units continue to put in effort to reduce specific energy consumption. The 
Company is evaluating other sources of energy. 

3. Capital investment on energy conservation equipments: N.A 
(b) Technology Absorption 

}> Efforts made towards technology absorption, adaptation and innovation and benefits derived 
as a result of the above efforts e.g. product improvement, cost reduction, product 
development, import substitution, etc 
The Company is in Process of Developing the ways for technology absorption, adaptation and 

innovation. 

). In case of imported technology (imported during the last 3 yea rs reckoned from t he beginning 
of the financial year) : N.A 

J;o- Expenditure Incurred on Research and Development: N.A 
(c) Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo: 

The Information on foreign exchange earned in terms of actual inflows during the year and 
the foreign exchange outgo during the year in terms of actual outflows is furnished in the 

Notes to Accounts. As revenue is for export of services, hence foreign income is earned and 
involved in the transaction. 

37.Disdosure regarding Internal Complaints Committ ee 

The Company has zero tolerance towards sexual harassment at the workplace and has 
adopted a pol icy on prevention, prohibition and redressal of sexual harassment at 
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workplace in line with the provisions of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace 
(Prevention, Prohibition and Red ressal ) Act, 2013 a nd the Rules thereunder. 

The Company had constituted a committee called as Internal Complain Committee for 
preve nt ion and prohibit ion of Sexual Harassment of woman at workplace and complied 
with provisions relating to the const itution of Internal Complai nts Committee under the 
Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevent ion, Prohibition and Redressal ) Act, 
2013 [14 of 2013]. 
During the year, Company has not received any complaints pertaining to any kind of 
harassment at the work place. 

38.Significant and material orders passed by the Regulators, etc.: 
There are no significant and material orders passed by the Regulators I Courts I Tribunals 
which would impact on the going concern status of t he Company and it s futu re 
operations. 

39.Secretaria l Standards of ICSI 
The Central Government has given approval on April lO, 2015 to the Secretarial Standards 
specified by the Institute of Company Secretary of India, the Secretaria l Standards on 
Meetings of the Board of Directors (SS-1) and General Meetings (SS-2) came into effect 
from 1 July 2015. The Company is in compliance with the same. 

Acknowledgement: 

Your Directors take this opportunity to express their appreciation to the Investors, Banks, Financial 
Institut ions, Clients, Vendors, Central and State Governments and other Regul atory Authorities for 
their assistance, continued support, co-operation and guidance. 

Place: Mumbai 

Date: 07m December' 2022 
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FORM NO. MGT 9 
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN 

As on financial year ended on 31.03.2022 

Annexure A 

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company 
(Management & Administration) Rules, 2014. 

I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS: 
i. CIN: L99999M H1992PLC066360 

13-04-1992 ii. Registration Date: 
iii. Name of the Company : Silverline Technologies Limited 
iv. Category I Sub-Category of the Company: Company having Share capital /Indian 

Non-Government Company 
v. Address of the registered office and contact details: Unit No 121, Sdf lv Seepz Andheri East 

Mumbai 400 096 
Tel. no. 28291950/28290322 

vi. Whether listed company: Yes 
vi i. Name, Address and Contact details of Registrar and Transfer Agents: 

Link Inti me India Private Limited Contact details: 
C 101, 247 Park, LBS Rd, Surya Nagar, Phone no. 022 - 4918 6270 
Gandhi Nagar, Vikhroli West, Mumbai, Emai i iD: rnt.helpdesk@linkint ime.co.in 
Maharashtra 400083 Fax : 022 - 4918 6060 

II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY 
Silverline is in business of software consulting services in IT and IT Enabled industries 

S. No. Name and Description of main NIC Code of the % to total turnover of the 

products I services Product/service company 

1 Software Devlopment 72293 100.00 

111. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES­
NIL 

IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity) 
i. Category-wise Share Holding/ Shareholding of Promoters: 

In Vi~w of absence of records pertaining to the Shareholding pattern of the Company, 
we are unable to give the records of the same. Further, the same shalf be provided by 
t he company in the next Annual Report for the Year ended 31•• March, 2023. 

ii. Change in Promoters' Shareholding: Nil 
iii. Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and 

Holders of GDRs and ADRs): 
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s Shareholding of top ten shareholder Shareholding at the Cumulative 

N beginning of the Shareholding during 

yea r the year 

No. of % of total No. of % of total 

shares shares of shares shares of 

the the 

company company 

1 ASHWIN SHANTILAL SHAH 

At the beginning of the year - 01.04.2021 1199999 2.00 

At the end of the year - 31.03.2022 1199999 2.00 1199999 2.00 

2 JP MORGAN CHASE BANK, NA ADR ACCOUNT 

At the beginning of the year - 01.04.2021 698307 1.1641 

At the end of the year - 31.03.2022 698307 1.1641 698307 1.1641 

3 SANJAY M VAZIRANI 

At the beginning of the year - 01.04.2021 582680 0.9714 

At the end of the year - 31.03.2022 582680 0.9714 582680 0.9714 

4 PRAKASH BABULAL MUTHA 

At the beginning of the year - 01.04.2021 386866 0.6449 

At the end of the year - 31.03.2022 386866 0.6449 386856 0.6449 

5 HEM SECURITIES LIMITED 

At the beginning oi the year - 01.04.2021 345896 0.5766 

At the end of the year - 31.03.2022 345896 0.5766 345896 0.5766 

6 DE EPA SiNGHAl 

At the beginning oi the year - 01.04.2021 342679 0.5713 

At the end of the year - 31.03.2022 342679 0.5713 342679 0.5713 

7 PACE STOCK BROKING SERVICES PVT l TD 

At the beginning oi the year - 01.04.2021 325805 0.5431 

Atthe end of the year - 31.03.2022 325805 0.5431 325805 0.5431 

8 RELIGARE SECURITIES lTD 

At the beginning oi the year - 01.04.2021 307491 0.5126 

Atthe end of the year - 31.03.2022 307491 0.5126 307491 0.5126 

9 KARW STOCKBROKING LIMITED 

At the beginning oi the year - 01.04.2021 276265 0.4606 

Atthe end of the year - 31.03.2022 276265 0.4606 276265 0.4506 

10 MTL SHARE AND STOCK BROKER LTD 

At the beginning oi the year - 01.04.2021 254487 0.4242 

Atthe end of the year - 31.03.2022 254487 0.4242 254487 0.4242 

iv. Share hold ing of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel : Nil 

V. INDEBTEDNESS- in Laes 
Indebtedness o f the Company including interest outstanding/ accrued but not due for 

payment 
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Secured 

l oans Unsecured 
Deposits 

Total 

excluding Loans Indebtedness 
deposits 

Indebtedness at the beginning of 

the f inancial year 

i) Principal Amount -- 21,97,49,459 - 21,97,49,459 

i i) Interest due but not paid -- - - --
ii i) Interest accrued but not due -- -- - --

Total (i+ii+iii) -- 21,97,49,459 -- 21,97,49,459 
Change in Indebtedness during the 

f inaneial year 

• Addition -- 2,22,00,000 2,22,00,000 

• Reduction --
Net Change -- .2,22,00,000 2,22,00,000 

Indebtedness at the end of the 

f inancial year 
i) Principal Amount -- 24,19,49,459 24, 19,49,459 

i i) Interest due but not paid --
ii i) Interest accrued but not due --

Tota l (i+ii+iii) -- 24,19,49,459 24,19,49,459 

VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 

A. Remuneration to Director and I or Manager: Nil 
B. Remuneration to other directors: Nil 

C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD: Nil 

VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: NIL 

Plaee: Mumbai 

Date: 07"' December' 2022 
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For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

For Silverline Technologies Limited 

Sr inivasan Sitapati Pattamadai 
Managing Director 

DIN: 06938100 



ANNEXUREB 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT 

The following discussion and analysis should be read in conjunct ion with the Company's 
financial statements included herein, and the notes thereto. Investors are cautioned that the 
Company undertakes no obligations to publicly update or revise any forward-looking 
statements, whether as a result of new information, future events, or other factors. Actua l 
resu lts, performances or achievements could differ materially from those expressed or 
implied in such statements. 

INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENT 

The global sourcing market in India continues to grow at a higher pace compared to the ITBPM 
indust ry. India is the leading sourcing destination across the world, accounting for 
approximately 52 per cent market share of the US$ 185-190 billion global services sourcing 
business in 2021-2022. Indian IT & ITeS companies have set up over 1,200 global delivery 
centre.s in about 96 countries across the world. India has become the digital capabilities hub 
of the world with around 75 per cent of global digital talent present in the country. India's IT 

& ITeS industry grew to US$ 188 billion in 2021-2022. Exports from the industry increased to 
US$ 137 billion in FY22 while domestic revenues (including hardware) advanced to US$ 49 
bi llion. 

Spending on Information Technology in India is expected to grow over 12 per cent to reach 
more than US$ 100 billion in 2023.Revenue from digital segment is expected to comprise 46 
per cent of the forecasted US$ 350 bi llion industry revenue by 2025 Over the past decade, 
this sector has become the country's premier growth engine, crossing significant milestones 
in terms of revenue growth, employment generation and value creation, in addition to 

becoming the global brand ambassador for India. 

INVESTMENTS/ DEVELOPMENTS 
Indian IT's core competencies and strengths have attracted significant investments from 
major countries. The computer software and hardware sector in India attracted cumulative 
Foreign Direct Investment (FDI) inflows worth US$ 26.92 billion between April 2000 to 
December 2020, according to data released by the Department of Industrial Policy and 
Promotion (DIPP). 

Leading Indian IT firms like lnfosys, Wipro, TCS and Tech Mahindra, are diversifying their 
offerings and showcasing leading ideas in blockchain, artificial intelligence to cl ients using 
innovation hubs, research and development centres, in order to create differentiated 
offerings. 

Some of the major developments in the Indian IT and ITeS sector are as follows: 
Nasscom has launched an online platform which is aimed at up-skill ing over 2 million 
technology professionals and skilling another 2 million potential employees and students. 
Revenue growth in the BFSI vertical stood at 6.80 per cent y -o-y between July-September 
2020. 
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As of March 2022, there were over 1, 340 GICs operating out of India. 

PE investments in the sector stood at more than US$ 2,400 million in Q4 2022. 

GOVERNMENT INITIATIVES 
Some of the major initiatives taken by the government to promote IT and ITeS sector in India 
are as follows: 
The government has identified Information Technology as one of 12 champion service sectors 
for which an action plan is being developed. Also, the government has set up a Rs 5,000 crore 
(US$ 745.82 million) fund for real ising the potential of these champion service sectors. 

As a part of Union Budget 2021-22, NITI Aayog is going to set up a national level programme 
that will enable efforts in Artificial Intell igence and will help in leveraging Artificial Intelligence 

technology for development works in the country. 

In the Interim Budget 2011-2022, the Government of India announced plans to launch a 

national programme on AI and setting up of a National AI portal. National Policy on Software 
Products-2019 was passed by the Union Cabinet to develop India as a software product 
nation. 

OPPORTUNITIES & THREATS 

The Company is expecting good opportunities in the upcoming financial year. A large part of 
our revenues are dependent on our top clients and the loss of any one of our major clients 
could significantly impact our business. Further, Risk M an agement and Compliance involves 
risks and uncertainties. Our actual results could differ materially from those anticipated in 
these statements as a result of certain factors. 

Key Risks comprises of the Business Cont inuity risk, Information and Cyber Security Risk, and 
Privacy Risk & Competition Related Risks, HR risks. However, threats are perceived from its 
existing and prospective competitors in the same field. 

M ITIGATION STRATEGIES: 

The company is focused on building a robust training framework to cater to the 
development needs of employees across leadership levels. 

a. Also, the Company keeps itself abreast and updated on the contemporary 
developments in the technology landscape through participation in key technology 
forums and conferences. 

b. The company tried to revamp framework to ensure that it meets the continuity and 
recovery requirements for employees, assets and business in the event of a disruption. 

c. The company has defined a process fo r Identification of Critical to Success capabilities 
for each key position, objective assessment to identify current capabil ity metrics for 

the potential successors, a structured development journey of identified successors. 
OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE 
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The Companies growth considering the past few years' pe.rformance has declined. The 
Company is striving hard for increasing profits from year to year. The total revenue from the 
operations for the year ended M arch 31, 2022 amounted toRs. 4.21 Crores as against loss or 
Rs. 3.45 incurred in in a previous financial year for year ended March'2021. 

OUTLOOK: 

With a compounded annual growth rate {CAGR) of over 24% in the last decade, the Indian 

IT/ITeS indust ry has emerged as a key growth engine for the economy, cont ributing around 
5.6% to the country' s Gross Domestic Product {GOP) in FY 2021 and also providing direct 

employment to about 2.8 million people (from just about half a million in 2022). It remains 
one of the biggest sectors for wealth generation in the country. As per the industry body, 

NASSCOM, the sector is estimated to provide direct and indi rect employment to 46 million 
job by 2023. 

RISKS AND CONCERNS: 

The Company recognizes that risk is an integral and unavoidable component of business and 
is committed to managing the risk in a proactive and effective manner. In this regard, the 
Company has adopted Risk Management Mechanism which involves the Process of 
systematically identifying all possible risk even ts which have a potential impact on the 
business. 

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY 

The Internal Control - Integrated Framework (the 2013 framework) is intended to increase 

transparency and accountabil ity in an organisation's process of designing and implementing 
a system of internal control. The framework requi res a company to identify and analyse risks 

and manage appropriate re.sponses. 

It has well -defined delegation of power with authority limits for approving revenue as well as 

expenditure, Segregation of responsibility, Independent control over the execution of 
activit ies, processes for formulating and reviewing annual and long term business plans. It has 

continued its efforts to align all its processes and controls with global best practices. 

HUMAN RESOURCES 

Employees are your company' s most valuable resource. Your Company continues to create a 

favourable environment at work place. The company also recognizes the importance of 

training and consequent ly deputes its work force to various work-related courses/seminars 

including important areas like issues like Technical skills. 
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CAUTIONARY STATEMENT 

Statements in the Management Discussion & Analysis Report describing the Company's 
expectations, opinion, and predictions may please be considered as "forward looking 
statements" only. Actual results could differ from those expressed or implied. Company's 
operations should be viewed in light of changes in market conditions, prices of raw materials, 
economic developments in the country and such other factors. 

For Silverline Technologies Limited 

Sd/ · 

Srinivasan Sitapati Pattamadai 

Managing Director 
DIN: 06938100 

Date: 07th December, 2022 
Place: Mumbai 
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Sr. 
No 

1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

5. 

6. 

ANNEXURE-c 

Company's Philosophy on the Code of Corporate Governance 
Transparency and accountability are the two basic tenets of Corporate Governance. 

Responsible corporate conduct is integral to the way we do our business. We are committ ed 
to doing things the right way which means taking business decisions and acting in a way that 
is ethical and is in compliance with the applicable legislation. 

We acknowledge our individual and collective responsibilit ies to manage our business 
activities with integrity. Our Code of Conduct inspires us to set standards which not only meet 

the applicable legislation but also exceed them in many areas of our business operations. 

The Company's philosophy on Corporate Governance is concerned with the ethics, values and 
morals of the Company and its directors, who are expected to act in the best interests of the 
Company and remain accountable to shareholders and other beneficiaries for their action. 

(2) Board of directors: 

(a) Composition, category of directors, attendance of each director at the meeting of 
the board of directors and the last annual general meeting; 

Names of Directors Category No. of Board Attendance at the 
meetings attended last AGM held on 
during the financial 30111 December' 
year 2021·2022 2021 

M r. Ravi Execut ive Director Five Yes 
Subramanian 
M rs. Lucy D' Uma Non-Executive Five Yes 

Independent Director 
M r. Ramakrishnan Non-Executive Five Yes 
Padmanabhan lyer Independent Director 

M r. Anupam Singh Non-Executive Five Yes 
Kushwah Independent Director 

M r.Srinivasan Execut ive Director Five Yes 
Sitapati Pattamadai 

M r. Taher Mustafa Non-Executive Five Ye.s 

M asalawala Independent Director 

(c) Number of other board of directors or committees in which a director is a member or 
h . c a1rperson; 

Name of the No. of No. of Committee Memberships 
Director Directorships in Public Limited Companies 

Memberships Chairmanships 

M r. Ravi Subramanian 1 0 
M rs. Lucy D' Uma 3 0 
M r. Taher Masalawala 3 3 
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I 
Mr. Anupam Singh 

. Kushwah 
*Membership of Committees includes Chairmanship, if any. 

3 0 

(d) Number of meetings of the board of directors held and dates on which held; 
Total Five meetings held during the year 

Sr. Date of Names of Directors as on the date Directors Present 
No. meeti ng of meeting 

1 06/05/2021 Mr. Ravi Subramanian Mr. Ravi Subramanian 
Mrs. Lucy D'Lima Mrs. Lucy D' Lima 
Mr. Ramakrishnan Padmanabhan Mr. Anupam Singh 
lyer Kushwah, Mr. Srinivasan 
Mr. Anupam Singh Kushwah Sitapati Patt amadai, Mr. 

Mr. Srin ivasan Sitapati pattamadai Taher M asalawala 
Mr. Taher M asalawlaa 

2 16/08/2021 Mr. Ravi Subramanian Mr. Ravi Subramanian 
Mrs. Lucy D'Lima Mrs. Lucy D' Lima 
Mr. Ramakrishnan Padmanabhan Mr. Anupam Singh 
lyer Kushwah, Mr. Srinivasan 
Mr. Anupam Singh Kushwah Sit apati Pattamadai, Mr. 
Mr. Srinivasan Sitapati pattamadai Taher M asalawala 
Mr. Taher Masalawlaa 

3 07/12/ 2021 Mr. Ravi Subramanian Mr. Ravi Subramanian 
Mrs. Lucy D'Lima Mrs. Lucy D' Lima 
Mr. Ramakrishnan Padmanabhan Mr. Anupam Singh 
lyer Kushwah, Mr. Srinivasan 

Mr. Anupam Singh Kushwah Sitapati Pattamadai, Mr. 
Mr. Srinivasan Sitapati pattamadai Taher M asa lawala 
Mr. Taher Masalawlaa 

4 11/0120221 Mr. Ravi Subramanian Mr. Ravi Subramanian 
Mrs. Lucy D'Lima Mrs. Lucy D' Lima 
Mr. Ramakrishnan Padmanabhan Mr. Anupam Singh 
lyer Kushwah, Mr. Srinivasan 
Mr. Anupam Singh Kushwah Sit apati Pattamadai, Mr. 
Mr. Srinivasan Sitapati pattamadai Taher M asalawa la 

Mr. Taher M asa lawlaa 
5 22/03/2022 Mr. Ravi Subramanian Mr. Ravi Subramanian 

Mrs. Lucy D'Lima Mrs. Lucy D' Lima 
Mr. Ramakrishnan Padmanabhan Mr. Anupam Singh 
lyer Kushwah, Mr. Srinivasan 
Mr. Anupam Singh Kushwah Sit apati Pattamadai, Mr. 
Mr. Srinivasan Sitapati patt amadai Taher M asalawala 
Mr. Taher M asalawlaa 

(e) Disclosure of relationships between directors inter·se; Not Appl icable 
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(f) Number of shares and convertible instruments held by non-executive directors: Nil 

(g) Web link where details of familiarisation programmes imparted to independent 
directors is disclosed: 

The Company disclosed familiarisation programmes imparted to independent database of 
informat ion of interest to the investors including the financial results and Annual Reports of 
the Company, any information disclosed to the regulatory authorities from time to t ime, 
business activities and the services rendered extended by the Company to the investors, in a 
user friendly manner. The basic information about the Company as called for in terms of 
Regulation 46 of the SEBI (Listing Obl igations and Disclosure Requirements), Regulation, 2015 
is provided on th is website and the same is updated regularly. The web link of the Company 
is www.silverlinetechnology.com 

(h) A chart or a matrix setting out the skills/ experti se/ competence of the board of 
directors specifying the following: 

The list of core skills/ expertise/ competencies identified by the board of directors as 
requ ired in the context of its business(es) and sector(s) for i t to function effectively and 
those actually available with the board are as follows: 

Director Qualification Skil ls/ Expertise/ 
Competencies/ Experience 

Mr. Ravi Subramanian MBA in finance, M. Com Chairman and Past 
(Bombay University) Managing Director of 

Silverline technologies since 
last 28 years 

Mrs. lucy D' Lima B. Com (Bombay University) Hold position of 
independent director in 
previous companies 

Mr. Ramakrishnan Diploma in finance and Handled Finance and 
Padrnanabhan lyer Management Business head in previous 

company 
Mr. Anuparn Singh Kushwah MBA in fi na nee and Business Management 

M anagement consultant previously to top 
companies in USA 

Mr. Srinivasan Sitapati M.Com, Grad CWA, 18 years with AF Ferguson & 

Patta rnadai CMA(U.K) Co as senior partner, 11 
years w ith Convansys as 
Global SAP head, 4 years as 
President of Foiler Techno 
solutions, 2 years as 
associate with HCL 
infosystern and 3 years CEO 
with Leadsoft Technologies 
Limited 
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Mr. Taher Masalawala B Com, M Com, MBA 5 years experience with 360 
Finance Atmos a global finance 

company 

(i) In the opinion of Board, the Independent Directors fulfil the condit ions specified in all 
the regulations and are independent of the management 

(3) Audit committee: 

The object of the Aud it Committee is to monitor and effectively supervise the Company's 
financial reporting process with a view to provide accurate, timely and proper disclosure and 
oversee the integrity·and quality of the financial reporting. 

The Committee acts as a link between the Statutory Auditors and the Board of Directors of 

the Company. 

(a) Brief description of terms of reference; 
The terms of reference of the Aud it Committee are wide enough to cover the matters 
specified for Audit Committees under Regulation 18 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and 
Disdosure Requirements), Regulation, 2015 as well as in Section 177 of the Companies Act , 
2013. 

(b) Composition name of members and chairperson· 
' ' 

Sr No. Composition Members/ Chairperson 
1. Mr. Taher Masalawala Chairperson 
2. Mrs. Lucy D' Lima M ember 
3. Mr. Anupam Singh Kushwah M ember 

(c) Meetings and attendance during the year. 
Four meetings of the Audit Committee were held during the year. All the Members were 
present in the meet ing. 

(4) Nomination and Remuneration Committee: 
The Company has duly constituted Nomination and Remuneration Committee consisting of 
three Non-Execut ive Director out of wh ich half of them are Independent Director complying 
with the provision of Section 178 of the Companies Act 2013 read with the rules made 
thereunder & Regulation 19 of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement) 2015. 

(a) brief description of terms of reference; 

1) To identify persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be appointed 
in senior management in accordance with the criteria laid down, recommend to the 
Board their appointment and removal and shall carry out evaluation of every director. 

2) To formulate the criteria for determining qualifications, posit ive attributes and 
independence of a director and recommend to the Board a independence Policy of a 
director and recommend to the Board and managerial personnel and other 
employees, 
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3) To formulate t he cr iteria for evaluation of Independent Directors and the Board; 

4) To devise a policy on Board diversity; 

5) Any other matt er as t he NRC Committ ee may deem appropriate after approval of t he 
Board of Directors or as may be direct ed by t he Board of Directors from time t o time. 

b) Composition name of members and chairperson; 
SrNo. Composition Members/ Chairperson 
1. Mr. Taher Masalawala Chairperson 

2. M rs. l ucyD' Uma M ember 
3. M r. Anupam Singh Kushwah Member 

{c) Meeting and attendance during the year; 
Four meeti ng of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee was held during the year. All 

t he Members were present at the meeting. 

(d) Performanc.e evaluation criteria for independent directors-
Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 19 of SEBI (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), Regulat ion, 2015 t he Board has carri ed out the 
annual performance evaluation of its own performance, the Directors individual ly as well as 
t he evaluation of the working of its various Committees. The evaluation exercise was carried 
out on various aspects of t he Boards f unct ioning such as composition of t he Board & 
committees, experience & competencies, performance of the dut ies and obligations, 
governance issues, etc. 

Separate exercise was carried out to evaluate t he performance of individual Directors 
including the Chairman by the Nominat ion and Remuneration committee as per the 
st ructured mechanism who were evaluated on following parameters I criter ia: 

• Participation and cont ribution by a director, 
• Commitment (including guidance provided to senior management outside of 

Board I Committee meetings), 
• Effective deployment of knowledge and expertise, 
• Effective management of relationship with stakeholders, 
• Int egrity and maint enance of confidentiality, 

• Independence of behaviour and judgment, 
• Observance of Code of Conduct, and 
• Impact and influence. 

(5) Remuneration of Directors: No remunerat ion is being paid 
(a) All pecuniary relationship or transactions of the non-executive directors' vis-a-vis 
the listed entity: 
The non-executive Director of the Company had no pecuniary relationship wit h t he 
vis-a-vis the listed ent ity. 
(b) Criteria of making payments to non-executive directors: 
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No payment is made to Non-Execut ive Directors 
(b) Disclosures with respeet to remuneration: 
No remuneration is being paid to Non-Executive Director 

(i) All elements of remuneration package of individual directors summarized 
under major groups, such as salary, benefits, bonuses, stock opt.i ons, pension 
etc; - Not Applicable 
(ii) Details of fixed component and performance linked incentives, along with 
the performance crite ria; Not Applicable 
(iii) Service contract.s, notice period, severance fees; Not Applicable 
(iv)Stock option details, if any a nd whether issued at a discount as well as the 
period over which accrued and over which exercisable. Not Applicable 

(6) Stakeholders' Relationship committee: 
The Board has Stakeholders Relat ionship Committee for speedy disposal of Grievances/ 
complaints relating to Shareholders/ investors transfer of shares, non-receipt of declared 
dividend, on-receipt of Balance sheet and Profit & loss Account etc. 

The Company maintains continuous interaction with the Registrar and Tra nsfer Agent of the 
Company (RTA) and ta kes proactive steps and act ions for resolving complaints/queries of the 
shareholders/investors. The Committee oversees the performance of the RTA and 
recomme nds measures for overall improvement in the quality of investor services. 

(A) Name of non-executive director heading the committee; Mr. Taher Masalawala 
(B) Name and designation of compliance officer; 
(C) Number of shareholders' complai nts received so far; 
No complaints were received from the shareholders of the Compan y during the financial year 

2021-2022. 
(d) Number not solved to the satisfaction of shareholders; 
Not applicable 

(e) Number of pending complaints: 
Not applicable 

(7) General body meetings: 

(a) Location and t ime, where last three annual genera l meetings held; Annual Genera l 
Meeting for the last Four financia l year's were held as under· -

location Date a nd Time Financial Year 
Sri Ahobila Mutt, 1st 24th August,2018 at 2.10 2017-18 
floor, Chembur, Mumbai- PM 
400071 
Omega Banque.ts, 317 K- 29"' November' 2019 at 2018-19 
Star Mall, Near Diamond 
Garden, Chembur, Mumbai 

11.00 AM 

- 400071 
Registered office of the 30'0 September' 2020 at 2019-20 
Company through Video 1.00 PM 
Conferenc.ing and Audo 
visual Mode. 
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Registered office of the 30th De<ember, 2021 at 2020-20 21 
Company through Video 1.00 PM 
Couferencing and Audo 
visual Mode 

(b) Whether any special resolutions passed in the previous Four annual general meetings; 
Yes 
(c) Whether any special resolution passed last year through postal ballot- No 
(d) Person who conducted the postal ballot exercise: 
Not Applicable 
(e) Whether any special resolution is proposed to be conducted through postal ballot; No 
(f) Procedure for postal ballot. Not Applicable 

(8) Means of communication: 
(a) Quarte rly results; Quarterly results of the Company a re intimated by publication in 
newspapers and submission to Bombay Stoc.k Exchange as per Regulat ion 33 of SEBI (List ing 
Obligation And Disclosure Requirement) 2015 
(b) Newspapers wherein results normally published: 
The quarterly/half-yearly and annual results of the Company are published in (Free Press 
Journal) English daily newspaper a nd in (Navshakt i) Marathi daily newspaper (where the 
Registered Office of the Company is situated) . 
(c) Any website, where displayed: www.silverlinetechnology.com 
(d) Whether it also displays official news releases: NA 
(e) Presentations made to institutiona l investors or to the analysts : NA 

(9) General shareholder information: 
(a) Annua l General Meeting 
The Annual General Meeting (AGM) for the financial year 2021-2022 will be held on Friday 
03'd March, 2023 through VC I OAVM, without the physical presence of the Members at a common 
venue 
(b) Financial Year: 
The Financial Year of the Company is from 1st day of April in a year till 31" day of March in 
the next succeeding year. 
(c) Dividend payment date: Not Applicable 
(d) The name and address of each stock exehange(s) at which the listed entity's securit ies 
are listed and a confirmation about payment of annua l listing fee to each of such stock 
exchange(s): 
SSE Ltd, 
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, 
Dalal Street, Mumbai- 400001 

The Company he reby confirms the payment of annual listing fees to Stock Exchange. 
(e) Stock code; 500389 
(f) Market price data- high, low during each month in last financial year; 
The Shares of the Company is suspended on Bombay Stock Exchange 
(g) Performance in comparison to broad-based indices such as BSE sensex, CRISIL Index etc; 
- Not Applicable 
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(h) In case the securities are suspended from trading, the director's report shall explain the 
reason thereof: Refer point no 7.a of Directors report. 
(i) Registrar to an issue and share transfer agents: link Inti me India Private limited 
(j) Share transfer system; 
The process of recording of share t ransfers, t ransmissions, etc., for shares held in electronic 
form is han dled by link Inti me India Private limited (RTA) and a report thereof is sent t o the 
Company periodically and the Stakeholders' Relationship Committee of the Company takes 
note of the same at its meet ings. In respect of shares held in physical form, the transfer 
documents are lodged with the RTA and after processing, the same are sent to the company 
and the Stakeholders' Relationship Committee conveys its approval to the Regist rars, who 
dispatch the duly transferred share certificates to the shareholders concerned after 
complying with the applicable provisions. The average t ime taken for processing share 
transfer requests (in physica l) including dispatch of share certificates is 15 days. 

(k) Distribution of shareholding· 
' 

Share holding of Share holders Share Amount 
nominal value (in Rs) 

Number % to Tota l Number % to Total 

1·5000 189294 93.2345 118524780 19.76 
5001·10000 6346 3.1256 50634960 8.44 

10001·20000 3481 1.7145 52110110 8.69 
20001-30000 1243 0.6122 31544600 5.26 

30001-40000 575 0.2832 20450190 3.41 

40001-50000 504 0.2482 23838890 3.97 

50001·100000 864 0.4256 63616380 10.61 
100001· ***** 723 0.3561 239134970 39.87 
Total 203030 100.00 599854880 100 

(I) Dematerialization of shares and liquidity; 
The Company has admitted its shares to the depository system of Nat ional Securities 
Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central Deposit ory SeNices (India) Limited (CDSL) for 
dematerialization of shares. The International Securities Identification Number (ISIN) allotted 

to the Company is INE368A01021. The equity shares of the Company are compulsorily t raded 
in dematerialized form as mandated by SEBI. 

As on 31st March, 2022, status of the dematerialized and physical form of shares of the 

Company is as under: 

Shares held in No. of Shares Percentage (%) 
Electronic Form with CDSL 2,46,09,618 41.03 
Electronic Form with NSDL 3,51,49,398 58.60 

Physical Form 2,26,472 0.37 
Total 5,99,85,488 100 

(m) Outstanding global deposit.ory receipts or American depository receipts or warrants or 
any convertible instruments, conversion date and likely impact on equity; 
The Company does not have global deposit ory receipts or American depository receipts. 
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(n) Commodity price risk or foreign exchange risk and hedging activities; Not Applicable 

(p) Address for Investor's correspondence. 
Mr. Srinivasan Pattamadai 
Unit -121, SDF IV, Seepz, Andheri (E), Mumbai - 400096 
Maharasht ra, India 
Phone: 022 - 28291950, 28290447 

Email: silverlinetechnologies13@gmail.com 

(10)0ther Disclosures: 
(a) Disclosures on materia lly significant related party transactions that may have potentia l 

conflict with the interests of listed entity at large; Not Applicable 

(b) details of non-compliance by the listed entity, penalties, strictures imposed on the listed 
entity by stock exchange(s) or the board or any statutory authority, on any matter 
related to capital markets, during the last three years ; 

Currently Company is suspended due to non-compliance of erstwhile Usting Agreement. 

(c) Details of establishment of vigil mechanism, wh istle blower policy and affirmation that 
no personnel has been denied access to the audit committee; 

The Company has established a vigil mechan ism to enable directors and employees to report 
genuine concerns and grievances about a ny incident of violation /potential violation of law or 
the Code of Conduct laid down by the Company. The mechanism lays down the overall 
framework and guidelines for re porting genuine concerns. The details of this mechanism are 
given in the Corporate Governance Report which may be taken as forming part of this Report. 
These are also posted on the website of the Company. 

(d) Details of compliance with mandatory requirements and adoption of the non­
mandatory requirements; - Not Applicable 

(e) web link where policy for determining 'material' subsidiaries is disclosed; -
www .silverlinetechnol ogy .com 

(f) web link where policy on dealing with related party transactions; 
www .silverli netech no I ogy .com 

(g) Disclosure of commodity price risks and commodity hedging activities. Not Applicable 
(h) Details of utilization of funds raised through preferential allotment or qua lified 

institutions placement as specified under Regulation 32 (7A): Not Applicable 
(i) a certificate from a company secretary in practice that none of the directors on the 

board of the company have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed 
or continuing as directors of companies by the Board/Ministry of Corporate Affairs 
or any such statutory authority: 

OJ where the board had not accepted any recommendation of any c-ommittee of the board 
which is mandatorily required, in the relevant financial year, the same to be disclosed 
along with reasons thereof: Not Applicable 

(k) total fees for all services paid by the listed entity and its subsidiaries, on a 
consolidated basis, to the statutory auditor and all entities in the network 
firm/network entity of which the statutory auditor is a part: Not Applicable 
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(I) disclosures in relation to the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, 
Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013: 

a. number of complaints filed during the financial year· Nil 
b. number of complaints disposed of during the financial year · Nil 
e. number of complaints pending as on end of the financial year · Nil 

(ll)Non·complianee of any requirement of corporate governance report of sub-paras (2) to 
(10) above, with reasons thereof shall be disclosed. Not Applicable 

(12)The corporate governance report shall also disclose the extent to whieh the 
discretionary requirements as specified in Part E of Schedule II have been adopted. 

(13)The disclosures of the compliance with corporate governance require.ments specified in 
regulation 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of sub-regulation (2) of regu lation 46 sha ll be made 
in the section on corporate governance of the annual report. 

F. Disclosures with respect to de mat suspense account/ unclaimed suspense Account: Not 
Applicable 
(1) The listed entity shall disclose the following details in its annual report, as long as there 
are shares in the de mat suspense account or unclaimed suspense account, as applicable : 
Not Applicable 
(a) Aggregate number of shareholders and the outstanding shares in the suspense account 
lying at the beginning of the year; Not Applicable 
(b) number of shareholders who approached listed entity for transfer of shares from 
suspense account during the year; Not Applicable 
(c) number of shareholders to whom shares were transferred from suspense account during 
the year; Not Applicable 
(d) aggregate number of shareholder and the outstanding shares in the suspense account 
lying at the end of the year; Not Applicable 
(e) that the voting rights on these shares shall remain frozen till the rightful owner of such 
shares claims the shares-: Not Appl icable 
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Declaration affirming Compliance of Code of Conduct 

To the best of my knowledge and belief, I hereby affi rm that all t he Board Members and Senior 
M anagement Personnel of the Company have fully complied with the provisions of the code 
of conduct as laid down by the Company for Directors and Senior Management Personnel 
during the financial year ended on 31 March, 2022. 

For and on behalf of the Board 

Sd/· 
Srinivasan Sitapati Pattamadai 
Managing Director 
DIN: 06938100 

48 



CEO/ CFO Certification 

I hereby certify that 

A. I have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year and 
that to the best of their knowledge and belief: 
1. these ·statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any 

material fact or contain statements that might be misleading; 
2. these statements·together present a true and fair view of the listed ent ity's affairs 

and are in compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and 
regulations. 

B. To the best of my knowledge and belief, there are no transactions entered into by the 
Company during the year which are f raudulent, illegal or violative of the Company's 
code of conduct. 

C. I accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial 
reporting and that they have evaluated the effectiveness of internal cont rol systems 
of the listed entity pertaining to financial reporting and they have disclosed to the 
auditors and the audit committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of such 
internal cont rols, if any, of which they are aware and the steps they have taken or 
propose to take to rectify these deficiencies. 

D. I have indicated to the auditors and the Audit committee 
1. There are no significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the 

year; 
2. There are no significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the 

same have been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements; and 
3. There have been no instances of significant fraud of which they have become 

aware and the involvement therein, if any, of the management or an employee 
having a significant role in the listed entity's internal control system over financial 
reporting. 

Sd/· 
Srinivasan Sitapati Pattamadai 
Managing Director 
DIN: 06938100 

49 



CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE CONDITIONS OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

UNDER SCHEDULE V OF THE SEBI (LISTING OBLIGATIONS AND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) 
REGULATIONS, 2015 

To 
The Members of 
Silverline Technologies l imited 

1. We have examined the compl iance on Corporate Governance by Silverline Technologies 
l imited during the year ended March 31, 2022, with the relevant records and documents 
maintained by the Company, furnished to us for our review and report on Corporate 
Governa nee, as approved by·the Board of Directors. 

2. The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the 
management . Our examination was limited to a review of the procedures and 
implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring compliance of the conditions 
of Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the Financial 
Statements of the Company. 

3. We further state that such compliance is nei ther an assurance as to the future viability of 
the company nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted 
the affai rs of the Company. 

4. On the basis of our review and according to the best of our information and according to 
the explanation given to us, the Company has been complying with the conditions of 
Corporate Governance as stipulated in SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015. 

For R&J Co, Company Secretaries 

Sd/· 
Ritesh Sharma 
Partner 

Mem : 55260 COP: 20742 
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AnnexureE 

PARTICULARS UNDER SECTION 197(12) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 AND RULE 5(1) OF 

THE COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) 

RULES, 2014. 

(i) The ratio of the remuneration of each Director to the median remuneration of the 
employees of the Company for the Financial Year 2021-2022: Not applicable since the 
Company has not paid any remuneration during the year under consideration. 

(ii) The percentage increase I decrease in the remunerat ion of each Director, Chief 
Financial Officer and Company Secretary or manager in the Financial Year 2021-2022: 
Not applicable since the Company has not paid any remuneration during the year 
under consideration. 

(iii) The percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in the 
Financial Year: Nil 

(iv) The number of permanent employees on the rolls of the Company: There were two 
employees on the rolls as on 31" March, 2022. 

(v) Average percentage increase already made in the salaries of employees other than the 
managerial personnel in the last financial year and it s comparison with the percentage 
increase in the managerial remuneration and j ustification thereof and point out if 
there are any exceptional circumstances for increase in the managerial remuneration: 
Not applicable since the Company has not paid any remuneration during the year 
under consideration. 

(vi) Affirmation that the remuneration is as per the Remuneration Policy of the Company: 

Yes 

Place: Mumbai 
Date: 07'' December' 2022 
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For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 
For Silverline Technologies Limited 

Srinivasan Sitapati Pattamadai 
Managing Director 
DIN: 05938100 



To, 

FORMMR-03 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31•t March, 2022 

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of tlte Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of tTte 
Companies (Appointmmt and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014] 

The Members, 
Silverline Technologies l imited 

W e have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory 

provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices Silverline Technologies 
Liwited (hereinafter called " the company"). Secretat·ial Attdit was conducted in a 

manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate 
conducts/ statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon. 

Based on our verification of the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed 

and other records maintained by the company and also the information provided b y 

the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives durin g the conduct 

of secretarial audit, we hereby report that in my opinion, the company has, during the 

audit period covering the financial year ended on 31st March, 2022 has not complied 

with the extent w ith the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the 

Company has been irregular in Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place 

to the extent, in the martner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter: 

W e have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and retut·ns filed and-other 

records maintained b y the Company for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2022 

according to th e provisions of: 

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there1.t11der; 

(ii) The Securities Con tracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA') and the rules made 

there1.t11der; 

(i ii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed 

there1.t11der; 

(iv) The following Regulations and Guidelines p rescribed under the Securities and 

Exchange Bmu·d of India Act, 1992 ('SEBI Act'):-
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a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares 

and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011; 

b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) 

Regulations, 2015; 

c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share 

Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing 
with client; 

d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2018 (Not applicable to th e Company dur ing the Audit 

period); 

e) The Sec-urities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) 

Regulations, 2014 (Not applicable to the Company during Ute Audit period); 

f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt 
Securities) (Amendment) Regulations, 2008 (Not applicable to the Company during 

the Audit period); 

(v) Environmen t Protection Act, 1986 and other environmental laws (N ot applicable 

to the Company d uring Ute Audit period) 

(vi) Other laws specifically applicable to the Company, namely; 
1. Factories Act, 1948 

2. Industrial Disputes Act, 1747 

3. Payment of Wages Act, 1936 
4. The Minimum Wages Act, 1948 
5. Employees' State Insurance Act, 1948 

6. The Payment of Bonus Act, 1965 

7. Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972 

8. The Matemity Benefit Act, 1961 
9. The Child Labour (Prohibition and Regulation) Act, 1986 

10. The htdustrial Employment (Standing Orders) Act, 1946 
11. The Employees' Compensation Act, 1923 (earlier known as Workmen's 

Compensation Act, 1923) 

12. Equal Remuneration Act, 1976 
13. The Environment {Protection) Act, 1986 

14. The Environment (Protection) Rules, 1986 

15. The Hazardous Wastes (Management, Handling And Trans boundary Movement) 
Rules, 2008 

16. The Water (Prevention & Control of Pollution) Act, 1974 

17. Water (Prevention & Control of Pollution) Rules, 1975 

18. The Air (Prevention & Control of Pollution) Act, 1981 

19. The Air (Prevention & Control Of Pollution) Rules, 1982 

20. Sale of Goods Act, 1930 
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21. Income Tax Act, 1961 

22. Central Excise Act, 1944 

23. Central Excise Rules, 2002 

24. Central Sales Act, 1956 

2.5. Service Tax Rules, 1994 

26. The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and 

Redressal) Act, 2013 

27. Customs Act, 1962 

28. Wealth Tax Act, 1957 

29. The Employee Provident Fund And Miscellaneous Provision Act, 1952 

30. The Trade Union Act, 1926. 

31. The Special Economic Zones Act, 200.5. 

We have also examined compliance w ith the applicable clauses of the following: 

(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of 

India. 

(ii) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligation and 

Disclosure Requirements), 2015; 

The trading of the securities of the Company was suspended with Bombay Stock 
Exchange Limited throt~gltout during the period under review. 

During the period under review the Company has not complied with the provisions 

of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above except fot· 

the matters as stated in Annexure I on a regular basis: 

We further report that: 

As on 31•t March, 2022, the Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted 
with proper balance of Executiv e Directors, Non-Executive Directors, Woman 
Director and Independent Directors. There is no registration of Independent Directors 
on the portal of MCA for Independent Directors, Company secretaty in Employment 
is not appointed since more t1tan a year after resignation tendered by Mrs. ]yoti 

Sharma. 

There was no synchronization pertaining to the appointment of the Directors as per 

the Corporate Governance Report, Directors appointed during the year. 

As informed by the management, adequate notice was given to all directors to 

schedule the Board Meetings, agenda w ere, sen t at least seven days in advance, 

however required proof of dispatch of notice and the minutes w ere not produced 

before me for the inspection as travelling to their office w as challenge with 

compulsory vaccinations protocol of the state government 
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As mfonned by the Management, maJonty decis10n ts carried through while the dzssenting 
members' views are captured and recorded as part of the mmutes. 

We further report that company needs to strengthen the existing systems and processes in 
the company to commensurate wzth the szze and operatums of the company to monitor and 
ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines and is in process of 
revocation of its shares listed on Bombay Stock Exchange. 

I further report that during the audit period there were no instances of: 

1 . Public/ Right/ Preferential issue of shares / debentut·es/ sw eat equity, etc. 

u . Redemption / bu y-back of securities 

ill. Major decisions taken by the members in put·suance to section 180 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 

iv. Merger / amalgamation / reconstt·uction, etc. 

v. Foreign technical collaboration 

Date: 07•• December, 2022 
Place: Thane 
UDIN: A055260D003202162 

For R&J Co, Company Secretaries 
s/d­

Ritesh Sharma 
Practicing Company Secretary 

Membership No. A55260 
CoP No. 20742 

Note: This report is to b e read w ith m y letter of event date which is annexed as 

Anne>.'Ure II and forms an integral part of this report. 
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Annexure I to the Secretarial Audit Report of Silver line Technologies limited for 

the year ended Jpt March, 2022. 

To, 
The Members, 
Silverline Technologies limited 

Secretarial Audit Report of even date is to be read along with this letter. 
1. The compliance of provisions of all laws, rules, regulations, standards applicable 

to Silverline Technologies Limited (the 'Company) is the responsibility of the 

management of the Company. wly examination was limited to the verification of 

records and procedures on test check basis for the purpose of issue of the 

Secretarial Audit Report. 

2. Maintenance of secretarial and other records of applicable laws is the 

responsibility of the management of the Company. My responsibility is to issue 

Secretarial Audit Report, based on the audit of the relevant records main tained 

and furnished to me by the Company, along with explanations w here so required. 

3. I have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain 

reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial and 

other legal records, legal compliance mechanism and corporate conduct. The 

verification was done on test check basis to ellSUl-e that correct facts as reflected in 

secretarial and other records produced to me. I believe that the pro~""esses and 

practic•es I followed, provides a reasonable basis for my opinion for the purpose of 

issue of the Secretarial Audit Report. 

4. I have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and 

Books of Accounts of the company or any of the appointments or resignation' s in 

the Board. 

5. Wherever t-equired, I have obtained the management representation about the 

compliance of laws, rules and regulations and major events dut·ing the audit 

period. 

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the futur·e viability of the 

company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness w ith which the management has 

conducted the affairs of the Company. 

Date: ?th December' 2022 

Place: Thane 

UDIN: A055260D003202162 
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For R&J Co, Company Secretaries 

s/d­
Ritesh Sharma 

Practicing Company Secretary 

Membership No. A55260 

CoP No. 20?42 



JMT CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 
& associates 
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'Mob!le 98210 24846 • E·maU : erunjainca@yahoo.com, orun@jmta.co.ln 

Independent Auditors' Report 

To the Members of 
SILVERLINE TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED 

Report on the Standalon e Financial Stateme nts 

Opinion 
We have audited the accompanying Stand alone Financial Statemen ts of SILVERLINE 
TECHNOLOOlES LI:MJTED ("the Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 
March 3 \ , 2022, the Statement of Profit & Loss (including Other Comprehensive 
Income). the Statement of Changes .n Equity ond Statement of Cash Flows for the year 
Lhen ended, and notes to Lhe financial statements, incluchng a summary of srgruficant 
accountmg policies and other explanatory information (heremafter referred to as 
"Standalone Financial Statements") 

In our optnron and to the best of our mfor·nHlUon and accordrng to the c:xplunauons 
given to us, the aforesaid standalone fi nancial statements give the information required 
by Lhe Companies Act, 2013 ("the Ace•) in the manner so required and g~ve a true 
and foJr view in conformity with tho l11dran Accoun ting Standards prescribed u nder 
section 133 of the Act read wtth the Companies (Indian Accounting Stnnde rdst Rules. 
2015, as amended, ("lnd AS") and other accounting principles generally accepted in 
India, of the state of affairs of ttte Company as at Mar ch 31, 2022, the profit and total 
eompr<·hensive income. ch anges in equi ty and its cash llo"''S for the year ended on that 
date. 

Basis for Opi n ion 
We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance "~th the 
Standards on Audmng (SAs) spec1!ied under secuon l-l3(l0) of Lhe Act. Our 
responsrbilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's 
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Frnancial Statements section of our report. We are 
mdependent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics iss u ed by the 
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India togeth er \\~th the ethlcnl requirements that 
are rel("\•an t to our audi t of the financial SUJtc-mems u 11der th e provisions of the Act , and 
the Rules there u nder, and we have fll lfilled our o ther ethical respons1brliues m 
accord cmce wtth t.hese reqturcmet,ts and the Code of Ethj~. We believe Lha t Lhe audrt 
e\ridence we have obtained is sufficient a nd appropriate to provide a basis for our opinron 
on the standalone fmancial statements. 

Key Au dit Mcatte ra 
Key audit maners are those matters that, in our professional judgment. were of most 

stgruficance .n our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters 
were addressed in the context of our oudrt of the f:nancial statements as o whole, and 10 

forming our opinion thereon and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. 

lnformntlo n Othe r than t h e Standalone Financial State me n ts and Aud itor 's Report 
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Report including Annexures to Board's Report, but does not include the standalone 
financial statements and our auditor's report thereon. 

Our opinion on the standalone finanCial statements does not cover the other information 
and we do not express anv fonn of assurance conclusion thereon. - . 
In connection with our aud1t of the standalone financial statements, our responsibthty is 
to read the other mformatlon and. m domg so, constder whether the other information is 
materially mconststent with the standalone financial statements or our knowledge 
obtained du ring the course of our nudtt or otherwise appears to be materioJly misstated, 

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a ma terial 
misstmement of this oth er information, we a re required to reporl that fact. We have 
nothing to report in this regard 

Management's Responsibility for lhe Standalone Fin ancial StatemenU 
The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated tn section 
134(5) of the Act w1th respect to the preparation of these standalone financial 
statements that give a true and frur view of the fmanaaJ postuon, finanCial 
performance, total comprehensive income, changes tn equity and cash flows of the 
Company in accordance "~th the lnd AS and other accounting pnnciples generally 
accepted in India. This resp011sibility also includes maintenance of adequate 
accou11ting records ln accordance with the: provtsions of the Act for sal"eguarding the 
assets or the Company and for preventing cmd detecting frauds and other irregularities; 
selection and application of ap pro priate accounting policies: making judgments and 
esthnclleS that are reasonable ond prudent; a nd design, implementation and 
mnintcnonce of adequate internnl fi11anc10l comrols. that were opcrming effectively for 
ensuring the accuracy and completeness or the accounting records, relevruu to the 
preparation and presentation of the standalone 11nanciaJ statements that gJve a true 
and f:ur view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In prepanng the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for 
assessmg the Company's abtltty to conunue as a going concern, dtsclosmg, as 
applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of 
accounting unless management either mtends to liquidate the Company or to cease 
operations, or has no realisuc altemauve but to do so. 

The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting 
process. 

Audito r's Responsibilities for the Au.dlt of th e Standalone Financial State me nts 
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance a bou t whether the standalon e 
financial statements as a whole are free from ma tenal misstatement , whether due to 
fraud or erro r, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our optmon. Reasonable 
assurance is a hign level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audi t conducted in 
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. 
Misstatements can arise from frnud or error and are considered material 1f, indiV1dually 
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be elq)ected to influence the economic 
deCisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone linanClal statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SA&, we exercise professional judgment and 
maintain professional skepticism throughout th e audit. We also : 

• 
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statements, whether due to fraud o r e tTOr , design and perform audit procedures 
responsi,•e to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that ts sufficient and 
appropriate LO provide a basis for our opinion. The r isk of not detecting a material 
m isstatement resu lting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error. as 
fraud may involve cqllusion. forgery, in ten tional omissions, misrepresentations, or 
the override of i11temal con trols. 

• Obtain an understanding of internal li.nancial controls relevant to the audit in 
order to design audi t procedures that a re appropriate in the cu:cumstaoces. Under 
sectionl43(3}(i) of the Act, we are a lso res ponsible for expressing our opinion on 
wh eth er the Company has adequate inr.emal financial cotttrols system in place 
and th e operating effectivenes$ or such controls. 

• Evalu ate the appropria teness of accounting policies used and the reason ablenes s 
of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management. 

• Conclude on the appropriaten ess of management's use of the going concern basis 
of accounting and, based on the audit evid ence obtained, whether a material 
uncertainty exists ,·elated to events or conditions that m~ cas1' significant doubt 
on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a 
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's 
report to the related disclosures in the standalone financial sta tements or , tf slllch 
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion . Our conclusions are based on 
the au dit evidence obtained up to the clare of our auditor 's However. fu tu re events 
or co11ditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a. going conccm 

• Evaluate the overall presen tation, struc tu re and conten t of the standalone 
financial Statem ents, including the disclosures , and whether the standalone 
financial statements t·epresent the underlying transactions and events in a 
manner that achieves fair presentation. 

Materiality is tl1e magnitude of m isstatements in th e standalone financial statements 
that, individually or i11 aggregate, m al<es it probable that the economic decisions of a 
reasonably knowledgeable user of the fiJ1ancial statements may be influenced. We 
consider quantitative materiali ty and qualitative factors in {i) planning the scope of our 
audi t work and in e\'aluating t he results of ou r work; a nd (ii) to evaluate the effect of any 
ident ified misstatements in the llnancial s1·atetnents. 

We communicate with those cltarged \\~th governance regarding, among oth er matters, 
the planned scope and timing or the audit ancl significant nudit findings, including any 
s ignificant d eficiencies in internal com rol that we identi fy during ou r audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a stateme.nt that we have complied 
with relevan t ethical requ irements regarding independence, and to commu n icate with 
them all relation ships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on ou r 
in dependence, and wh ere ap plicable, related safeguards. 

From the matters comm unicated \\~th those charged with governance, we determine those 
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the standalon e financial statements 
of the CUt'J"ent period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters 
in our auditozJs report un less law or regula tion precludes public disclosure abo~z t the 
matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we detennine that a matter should n ol 
be communicated in our report because the adverse consequ ences of doing so wo uld 
reasonably be expected to outweigh the publ lt1tcrest bcnc.fits of s uch communication . 

.,_ p.::. '>C • 
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Report on Other Legal a nd Regulatory Requirements 
I 

l. As required by section 143(3) of the Act, w e furthe r report that: 

a) We have sought and oblainecl all the information and e..'Cplanation s which to 
the best or o u r knowledge and belief were necessary for th e purpose of our 
audit; 

b) In our opin ion proper books o f account as required by law have been kept by 
the Compa,ny so far as a ppears from our examina tion of thos e books; 

c) The Balance Sheet, che Stmement of Profit and Loss including Other 
Comprehen sive Incom e, Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of 
Cash Flows de alt v.'ith by this Report are in agreem ent with th e relevant books 
of account; 

d) In our opinion , the aforesaid standalon e financial statements comply with ~he 
Accounting Standard s specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 
of the Companies (Accou nts) Ru les. ~014: 

e) On Lhe basis of wri>ten representation s received from the dir ecwrs a s eon 
March 31,2022, and taken on record by U1e Board of Directors, none o f 
the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2022, from being appointed 
as a di rector i ,, tenns oi Section 1 ()4 (2) of the Act; 

f) \\lith respect to the adequacy of the intemal financial con trols over financial 
reporting of Lbe Company and the opcrati 11g effectiveness of such controls, 
refer to OUJ' separate Repo.rt m Annexure A to this repo r t; 

g) Wilh respecl lo lhe other matters to be included in l he Auditor's Repo1t in accordance 
with Ru le II of the Companies {Audit and Auditors} Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to 

the bes1 of our in formati on and uccord ing La !he CXI)Ianations given to us: 

i. Tke Compm1y docs 11111 have a"y p~ncli ng litigmions which would imp.1ct its llnancinl 
position; as such the question of commentin~ on disclosing impact of any such 

litigation in its Standalone Financial Statements does not urise; 
ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivat ive 

contracts: as such tiHl questi on of commenling on any material foreseeable losses 
thereon does 1101 arise. 

iii. 111cre wns no runo unt du" tu b~ trans lcrr<!<l to ch~ l nwsl<lr lod ucat ion and I' rot <let ion 
Pund by the Compony during the year endcu March 31. 2022. 

iv. a) The management hos represented thai. to the besr of it's knowledge and belief. 
othe r than as disclosed in the notes to lhe acc<>Lmts . no funds have been advanced o r 



foreign entities ("Intermediaries- ). \\ith the understanding. whether recorded 111 
\\ riting or othemise. thnt the Intermediary shall: 

• d irectly or i nilir~ct ly lend or invest in other persons or enuties identified in any 

manner "hmS<~c>cr by or on behtllr of the Comp:lll} ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") 

• or provide any g uarantee. secu ril) or the like on beha lf of the Ultimate 

Beneficiarit:S. 

b) The mnnagcmcm hn~ 1·eprcsented. that. to the best of it's kn<l\~ledge and belief. 

other thnn ns disclosed in the notes to the accounts. no fund~ have been recei1.ed by 
the company from Wl) pcrson(s) or entit) (ies). including foreign entities (MFunding 

Parties''). with rhe understand ing. whether recorded in IHiting or otherwise. thnt the 

com1>any shal l. whether. directly or indirectly. lend or invest in o ther pe rsons o r 
cntil ics idemili.:d in llll) manne1· whatsoever by or o n bt: ha ll' of the Fund ing Pany 
( .. lJitim,nc IJeneliciaric~"J or provu.Jc any g uarantee. s~euri L) or tlte like on behalf of 

the Uhimotc B~nelkinries: and 

c) ll~<ed on such audit procedures 1\hich \\C con:.idcred reasonable and appropriate in 

the c irc umstances. noth ing has come to the ir notice that has caused them to believe 
that the representations under sub-clause tl ) and b) conta in any material mis-statement. 

v. The dividend declared or paid during the }Car by the Company is in compliance with 

Section 12J of the Act. 

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor s Rcpon in accordance" ilh 

1he requirements o f section 197(1 6) or the Act. as amended. in ou r opin io n and to the 
be>t of ou r in formation and acco rd ing to the explanation~ given to us, the 

rem uneration paid b} tho.: Compan) to its directors during the year is in accordance 

"ith the pro' is ion> of :.cction 197 of the Act. 

2. As required h) the C~>mpanics tl\ml i t\lr'~ R ~JX'Il) Order. :?.0:!0 ( .. the Ordd') i s~wd I>) the 
Central Oov~rnmcnt m tc nll '> of Section 1-13(11) ilf tlte Act. we g ive in "Annexure B" a 
s tatement o n the matte rs >pccil·icd in pa rag mphs 3 nnd 4 of the Orde1·. 

For JMT & ASSOCIATE 
Chartered Acco untants 

FR No. 104167W 

~ 
Arun Jain 
Partner 
M No.043161 

UDlN: 22043161 BFAZMC5635 
Date: 07" Decembe r, 2022 
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Annexure • A to Independent Audlton' Report 

Referred to ln paragraph llf) under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Require 
menta' aeetlon of our report to the Membe rs of SILVERLINE TECHNOLOGIES 
LIMITED I" the Company":...) _o_f _e_v_e_n_d_a_t_c_. _ _________________ _ 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause li) of Sub·seetion 3 of Section 
143 of the Companies Act, 2013 I" the Act" ) 

Opinion 
We have aud1ted the iJHcrnal financial comrols over financial reporting of SILVERLINE 
TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED I" the Company") as of 31 March, 2022 tn conjuncuon with our 
audit of the Standalone Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended on that 
date. 

In our opm1on, the Company has. in all material respects. an adequate internal financial 
controls system over financial reporting and such internal fmanCJal controls over financial 
reporting were operating effeelively as a l 31 March 2022, based on the lntemal control over 
financial reporting crilerio established by the Company considering the essential 
components of internal control stated in the Guidance 1\ote on Aud1t of Internal F'mancial 
Controls Over Financial Reponing issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of 
India. 

Management's Rcsponslb!lity for Internal Flnanclnl Controls 
The Board of D1rectors of the Company i• responsible for establiahing and mrunuuning 
internal financial controls based on the l!lternal control over financial reponing criteria 
established by the Company considering the essential components of 1nternal control stated 
in the Guidance Note on Audit of lntemal Financl(ll Controls Over F'mancial Reporting 
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountan ts of India. These responsibilities include the 
design, implementa tion ancl main tenance of adequate Internal fll1ancml controls that were 
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly a:1d cflic1ent conduct of 1ts business, including 
adherence 10 respecth·e company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention 
nnd detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting 
records, and the timely preparation of reliable linanool mformation, as required under the 
Companies' Act, 2013. 

Auditors' ResponsibUi ty 
Our respons1bihty 1s to express a. '"I op>nion on the Company s internal financ1al cont rols 
over financial reporting based on our audit We conducted our audit in accordance with the 
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Ftnancial Reporung (the 
"Guidance Note•) an d the Stand r.wds on Auditmg, issued by ICAI and deemed to be 
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Compan ies Acl , 20 13, to the extent applkablc to an 
audit of internal frnancial controls. both issued by the Institute of Chartered AccountantS of 
India Tho~e Standards ond the Ou1dnnce Note require that we comply With ethical 
requirements and plan and perform the oud1L to obtain rea90noble assurnnce about 
whether adequate mternal financ1al controls over financtal reponmg was established and 
maintained and 1f such controls opera led effectively u1 al l matenal respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit e''idence about the adequacy of 
the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and thetr operating 
effectiveness Our audit of m tern a1 n~ controls over financial reponing included. 
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obtaining an underslanding or int<'mal finonc•al comrol$ O\'er fmancial reporting, assessing 
the risk that a material weakness e.xists, ana testing and evaluating the design and 
operating eiTectiveness of mtemal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures 
selected depend on the auditor's JUdgment, mcluding the assessment of the risks of 
material misstatement of the fin'anciol statements. whether d ue to fraud or error. 

We beheve that the audit evidence we h£we obtained Js suflicient and appropriate to proVlde 
a bas1s for our aud1t opomon on the Compa.'ly'S mternal fmanc1al controls system O\'Cr 

financial reporting of the Company. 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 
A company s internal financial control over financial reporting lS a process des1gnecl to 
proVIde reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporllng and the 
preparauon of financ1al statements for external purposes m accordance with generally 
accepted accounung principles A comp.my's mternnl financial control owr financial 
reporting includes those po licies ond procedc1res thai: 

(I) pertrun to the ml.lintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly 
reflect the transacuons and dospo~i:ions of the assets of the company: 

(2) provide reasOJ10ble a..<•surance that transacuons <ere o·ecorded as necessary to penrut 
preparation of financial statemc:rus in accordance woth generally accepted accounting 
pnnaples, and that recetpts and expend1'ures of the company are being made only m 
accordance with authonsations oi management and dtrectors of the company: and 

(3) provide reasonable ass1.1rance regarding prevenbon or timely detection or ·unauthorised 
acqu1sltion, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could ha••e a matenal eiTect on 
the rmancial statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 
Becous<! of the u1herent limitations of intemal financial controls over financial reporting, 
including the possibility of collusion or improper mMngement override of controls, material 
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected Al!IO, projections of any 
e\·aluauon of the internal financial controls over financoal reporung to future penods are 
subject to the nsl< that the m 1emal f111ancial control over fmancial reporting may become 
inadequate because of changes in condltions. or that the degree of compliance with the 
policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

For Jl\1T & A$$QCII\TE 
Chartered Accountants 

FR No. 104167W 

Arun Jain 
Partner 
M No.043161 

UDlN: 22043161BFAZMC5635 
Date: 07•• Decembe r, 2022 
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Annexure • B to the l.nd.ep e nde nt Auditors' Report 

Referred to in paragrap.b ;2 under ' Report on Other Legal and Regulatory 
Requirements' section of our report to the Members of SILVERLINE TECHNOLOGIES 
LIM1TED (" the Company") of even date 

{i) a) (/\ ) The Compan) has mainrained proper records showing ful l particulars. in~l udmg 

quantitative derails and situation or Propert) . (>(ant and Equipment 
(B) the Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible asset. 

b) Aceo1'ding to the in fonnation and explanmions given to us and on the basis of our examination of 
the records CJI' the Company. Company has u regular prngrum of physical verificat ion o f its 
Propert y. Plan! and Equipment by which all PI'Upcrty. Plnnl and Equipmem are verified in a phased 
manner. ln our oplnion. this periodidt) of physical verilication is reasonable having regard to the 
size of the Company and the nature of its assets. In accordance witll tllis program. certain fi xed 
nssets »Cre verified during the year and no matcl'i al discrepancies were noticed on such 
veri tical ion. 

c) According to the in lormotion Jnd explanations givon to us ~nd on the bas is of Qur examination 
ofche records oft he Company. the Company does not own an) immovable properties in its 
name. 

d) Acco1·ding to the in l·brmation and explanations given to us and on the bas is of ou1· 
examination of the ~~·•rds of tlw CM1(lllll)'. t h~ C'<lmpan) h;1~ nN r~' alued i1 ~ Prnpcn~. plu111 

and equipment or lntnngible assets or both during I he year. 

e) According t() liH: in lbrrnution and c.xplllnatilln$ given to us anti 011 the basis of ou1· examination tl f 
the records of the Compnny. there ore no proceedi ngs init iated or pending ugninst thc Company for 
holding any benami property under the Prohibition oFBenami Property Transactions Act. 191!8 and 
rules made 1he1·eunder. 

(ii) (a) As per the information pruvidcd to us, ihc Compony·s business docs not in,olvc Inventory 
and accord ingly, the requirement of parngmphs 3 (ii){n) of the order are not applicable to the 
company. 
{b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 
examination o f the rccnrds of the Cnmp>ll1). the Cnmpnny hus not bt·cn sanctioned " nrk;ug 
capitnllimits tl·01n banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets. 

(iii) As per the information and e.~p lanat ions given to us and I'CCOI'ds produced to us for our vcrilication. 
during the ycnr. the Company hos not mudc nny invc~tmcnts in, provided any gunrnnt.:c Ol' sccUrH) 

or gran ted any loans or advances in the nmure o f loans, secured or unsecured. to companies. firms, 
Limited Liability Partuerships or any other parties. Therefore, the provisions of clause 3(iii ) of the 
said Order ore not tlp(>l icnble 10 the Company. 

(iv) 

64 



investme111> and g.uomnt~s mad~. 

(v) The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public with in tbe meaning of the 
directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of sections 73 to 76 or an~· 

other relevant p1·ovisions ofihe Companies Art and the rules framed there under. 

(vi) The mo intenunce ol' cost records sub·secti<Jn ( I) o l' sectiOI'I 14R ur the Companies Act. 2013 is nnt 
appl icable 10th~ Compan). 

(vii) (a) According to the in1ormation and explanations glvo!n to us_ and the records of the company 
examined by us, the Company ls not regular in depositing with the appropriate authorities 
und isputed statutn''Y dues including provident rund_ employees' state insurance. sules-tnx. income 
tax, goods :md service t n~. ccs~ und OthCI' material Sl.fltutory dues applicable to il. According to 
the informoti\111 and explall(.Uions given to us. undisputed amounts of Income Tax Liabi lities for 
the tl nancial )ears 2017-18 ond 20 18-1 9 mnoumingtu mor.: than Rs.89i000/- and other Statutory 
Dues of Rs.7844:}<J/- were outstanding lor paymenL at the year end. lor a period of more than :six 
months from t11e date they became payaole. 

(b) According ln the inl'ormatinn tmd ~~phlnut ion~ gh en to us und based on the record' of the 
C<•mpany examined hy us. tlh·rc ore di,putcd dues on ~ccoun t uf income tu~ in r¢spect or 
Assessment Yea rs 2001-02: 2002-03: 2003-04: 20 11-12 and 2012-13 as on dare of nur rcpo11ing. 
As informed to us. the compan~ has made representation and ~pplicntion before the concemed 
authorities and where required, legal representations are made for adjudication of the sa id matter. 
As explained to us, the dispute is at differe11t levels and the management is taking all the 
ncccSStlry steps tel protect t11c imcrc$t of the company. 

(viii) In our opin ion and accord ing to Lhc information and CX IJianations given to us, there is no nn) 
transaction not recorded in the books of account have been surrendered or disclosed as income 
during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act. 196 1. 

(ix) (a) Accordi11g to information and explanations given to us and based on examinat ion of the 
records. the Cnmpnn) hns nrlt dc lnu ltcd in t'Cpaymcnt llf I r-an~ or· other borl'()wings nr in the 
(JU) ll'lCill nf i Iller~~~ I h~r~on 10 illl) limmci;tl in~l illllion:; nnd bank~ duri ng I h~ ycnr, 

(b) According to information and explanations given to us and on rhe basis of our audit 
procedures, the Company has not been declared wilful defauiler by any bank or financ ial 
institution or goven1mcm or an) governmem auth(lrity. 

(c) In opiniun and ncco roing tu th(! inli>rmnti(m and e\plona tions given to us. the Company h!IS 
utilized the money obtained by ":'y of term loons during I he ye11r for the purposes for which they 
were oblaincd. 

(d) According to in formation and explanations given tn us and on the basis of our audit procedures 
pertlmncd by us, and on W1 uvcn1ll exam illation of th~ tinancinl statements of Ute Company. no 
funds raised on sh011-terml;o 'i p.~lj t?rim>lfnck. been used duri ng the yeor lor long-term .,. ,..., 

J... (. :9\ ~ ·,n 
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(e) According to infbm1mion ond cxplonutions l!oven to us and on an ovcro ll exurninntion or the 
linancinl statements of the Comprul), the Company hu~ not tal..cn an) funds from any entity or 

per.,on on account <lf' or to mc~t thc ohligmions of its subsidiaries. 

(f) According to infonnation and explanations given to us and on the basis of our audit procedures 
performed by us. the Compnn) has not raosed loans during lhe year on the pledge of secu ritic:. hdd 
in its ~ubsido aries. 

(~) (a) fhe Company has no l mised money by 1\fi)' of in itial public offer or further public (}ffcr 
(including debt in>t ruments). Therefore. the pro~ision~ or Clouse (xl(a) of pnrugroph 3 of the Order 

Un! notnrplicnbl~ to thc Compnny. 

lblln our OJlinoon ami according to th~ iniOmlOIIo>oland explanat ions given 10 us, the Company has 
not made preli:rential ullotment ,,.. privme placement of <har.:s during lhc 'ear and the requirement.< 

of section 42 and ~cction 62 <• I' the Com ponies Act. 2013 have been complit:d with and the funds 

raised have been used for the purposes for 11hich the funds '~ere raised. 

(:-.i) (n) We hnvc not noticed (111) cnse of fraud by the Company or any fraud on the Compan) by its 

oOicers or employees durin!~ the yen1·. The management has also 1101 reponed uny case of li·aud 
during the) ear. 

(h) During the ye3r no repon under sub-section ( I 2) of ~ection 143 of the Companies Act ions been 

liled b} the audilors in Form -\DT -4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audil and Auditors) 
Rules. 2014 with 1hc Cenrra l Governmem. 

(c)/\\ auditor. \\e did not n:cci"' anv \\hi•tle· hlower complaint durin£ the year 

(:-.ii} Th~! Com pun) b 1101 a :-tid hi ( '"l1J1:11l) I hc o cfnrc the flnl' i'iOI1\ ~1f cltoU\C J(xii) of the Order are 
not Jpplice~hlo: Ill the Cnmpan~ , 

(.,i ii ) A~ per lhc inform"lion mod c.\planatiuns rccei\\:d to u' olltrun,actions "uh the related parties arc 
in com,>liOolce 1\ilh 'c"ions 177 ao1d 188 ofCompanic\ Act \\here upplicahle. and th~ dctuib huv.: 

been diselowd in the financial statements. etc .. us required by the applicable accounting standards. 

ldemificntion ofrclnted p3rtics were made and pro,·id.:<l by 1hc management oflhe Com pan) 

(\iv) The Comp.1n) is nol co,eo'Cd h~ section 138 ofth~ Companies All. 2013. related to appointment of 

internal auditor 11f the Compnol). Thcreforu. the Company is not requif'W to appoint any imemal 
auditor. Therefore, lhe prO\ isions of Clause (xiv} o r paragraph 3 o r the Order are not applicable LO 

the Compnn~ 

(xv) The Company has n(ll entered inro any non·cash tran~actions wiLh directors or perM!ns connected 

"ith him lonhe year under re' ie11 . Therefore. I he provision~ oi'C iaus~ (xv) of paragraph 3 ol th~ 

Order are not applic-able 10 the Cornp.1II). 

(wi) (o) The Company is not required to be registered und~r section ~5-IA of the Reserve Bank of lndiu 

Acl.l93~. 

(h) rhc Compan) 
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during the year. 

(c) The Com j"llln) is nor a Core lnvesum:nt Comp~ny (CIC) us defined in the rcg\llmions mode by 
the Reserve Bank o rlndi a. 

(d) As per the information a"d explanations received. the group docs not have any CIC ns part of 
the group. 

(x' ii) The Comput1) li n~ not incun-.;:d cnsh. l o~s in curn.:nt financia l yc:11·. Tlwre were cash losses of Rs. 
195.70 l<Jkhs in the immediate!) preceding li n:l!lclal year. 

(xvii i) There has bct!n no resignatiun o I' pre\ ious stntutory auditnt·s ,Juring the ) cor. 

(xix) On the basis o J' the linancial r>ttios, ageing and expected times o J' real isation of financial assetS and 
payment of financial liab ilities. other information accompanying the fi nancial ~tatemcnts, the 
auditor's knowl~o~dgc of the Bourd of Din:ctors and monag<.!mem plans, we arc: of the opinion thtll no 
material uncertn inty exists as on the date of the nudit rcpo11tha1 Company is capable of meeting its 
liabili ties existing at the date of balance sheet as ~ nd when they fJII due within a period of one year 
from the balance sheet date. We. however. state that this is nN an assurance as to the future 
viabi lity of the Comj)B!1). We l'urther stale thn l our reponing is baseJ on U1c fac ts up to the date ol' 
the audit report and 1\C ILC ithcr ~ivc any guarantee nor any assurance that ni l liabil ities fall ing due 
within o J>eriod of one yenr l'romthe b~ lancc sheet dmc. wi II get discharged by the Com puny as 11nd 
when the) l'o II d uc. 

(J>.x) In cwo· opinion and acconJing to U1e information and expl anat ion~ given to us. there is no un~pent 
ttmountlowurds Corpor:ltc Sa<;i~l Rcspon~ i bil it.' (C RJ under sub-section (5) of Section 135 of the 
Compnnies 1\ct, 20 I:> pur~uan l 10 any pn~jcct. Accordingly. tluuws J(xx)(a) and 3(xx)(b) of the 
Ordet· al'e not applicable. 

For JMT & ASSOCIATE 
Chartered Accountants 

FR No. 104167W 

~ .. 
Arun Jain 
Partner 
M No.043161 

UDIN: 22043161BFAZMC5635 
Date: 07•• December, 2022 
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Particulars 

I. ASSETS 

Silverline Technologies limited 
[ CIN • l99999MH1992PLC066360] 

Balance Sheet As at 31st March,2022 

Notes As AI As At 
31.03-2022 3Hl3-2021 

L NON-CURRENT ASSETS- ! ----- ----+--------] 
- i . ---------

Qa) Properties, Plant & Equopment i 2 j 3_!),48,584 -L--- 33, 73,fi22.' 

~-Jbl s~~~v ch~.l!!J.!'!l~~------------L-----,-~-2,ts,2BP_j_. -~7.~~.1~~280~ 
. . • • • 

.__!-'! Capital work in progress I • .:--L-. __ ____ _:._ 
LJdl o~~ngible Assets __l I __ ._..1_ _ _______ • _, 
l.J?l Fln~~ial assets i 1 i j 
! I. Investments i 3 ! 3,18,65:!!!t' __ 3,18!~~!.!~.1 
[ - L ' , 

k ill:-a~;-Fin-;;;-d;l;s;is +-·ct-i4.04.86.~78 ! 13.57!~~~7(1 
I..J!!l Non-Curr~~-!ax ~~~-------_j_~_l __ _!3,27,956 L ___ 6~~2,9s~J 

(f) Other non-Current Assets i 6 i 20,40,120 j 22,02,876 
Total Non-Current assets I I 45,99,83,134 I 45,57, 70,935 

jCURREN,! ASSETS --- : =r=-----+-------
L.J~)~Y.ent~~~~-- 1 =~~ -, -
! (b) Financial Assets j - i - i 
'rC..!:.!!ade Re<:eiva~---------------~-?--t---~2-~~09,0:::_~::-.?.++, -_.-:-~?.-:::3-::-s!ss~932J 

II. <:ash & cash Equivalent : 8 , 3,14,214 : 9,06,989 
' -+- ----t l__i!i. Bank ~alarn;es other than __ _ _ : __ : _ _ , 

~-----~ash & cash Equivalent _j___ - I - I 
1 iv. Loans I ! I 
~- . ---- ---------~---------· 

v. Other Financial assets : - j 
'-· Total Current Asseb. I 9, 79,23,271 I --j",47.62,92Tj 

Total Assets I ss, 79,06,4os I 53,05,33,856 
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Particulars Notes As At As At 

31-Q3-2022 31-Q3-2021 

I. EQUffiESANO LIABILITIES 

------. ----- -~----+--- I .------------
' ! o 1 ------!-----+------1---------:;; ; 9 ; 59,98,54,880 ; 59,98,54,880 ' 

~-~:i~~-
1 (a) Equity share -=-ca-,pi::-tal:-

T "I 
• -----4 

10 (35 67 59 246)1 (36 00 55 116)1 
nb) Other Equity 
I Reserves & Surplus 1----- --- ---------1-- - - · _!,__~_::, ~·---·---· -!---J 

Other Reserves ' --------=-- __________ ...:_ __ f------------------------r-------
Application Account - . 

Total Equity 24,30,95,634 23,97,99,764 
• • ---.., I II . UASILITlES ' I _j 
, Non Current Liabilities " ~---- I I r----------------------1-- --t--- __. 

r
' (.!!._F!nandal Liabilities • _ ___J _______ _j 

Borrowina j 11 1 24,19,49,45_9 j 21,97,49,45~~ 

lJM_Provisio~- • i U _j 2,28,70,580 • 2,18,45,5Bq~ 
~ e Deffered ~~~:s (See notes L--~-- : ..h!_8_.~~~~ --- 1,88,85! 
._jdl Other Non-current Liabilities , I · f 
!Total Non-cu;;,;i·u-;biiiti;;-- l =t~sO.Os.89ot'"24:17."i3.89o~ 
l-£urrent llabi~_ties i I i 
j_ (a) Fmancial Uabmties _ ; f _ : --------i 
l-~:-i.~~~~£ie:otiier"tilan M5ME ---:t 13~j-T,90,4oii2+~--~Si~9:i3U 
, m. Trade Payable· MSME ! ! ! ·-! lv. Other Financial Uabllties • ---4 ---- -- ~ ---~--

. 
(b) Provisions • • 

------.J t-------- --- -----·----10 Current Non-Tax Liabilities 14 2,07,61,070 2,07,61,069 

Total Current Liabilities 4,98,01,882 4,89,50,201 

Total Equity & Uabilties 55,79,06,405 s3,os,n.sss I 

The accompanying notes are part of the linanclal statements "1" 

For JMT & ASSOCIATES 

Chartered Accountants 

Arun S Jain · Proprietor 
Membership No. 04U61 

Registration No. 104167W 

UOIN • 22043 1618FAZMC5635 

Mumbai, 7th December ,2022 
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P 5 Srimvasan 
Managing Director 

DIN • 06938100 

Ril'll Subramanian 
Director 

DIN· 02151804 

Mumbai, 7th December ,2022 



Silverline Technologies limited 
( CJN- l99999MH1992PLC066360] 

Statement of Profit and Loss Account for the Year ended 31ST MARCH,2022 

PARTICULARS NOT£S As at As at 

31-Q3-2022 31•03-2021 
INCOME 
Revenue from operation 15 4,21,30,560 3,41,99,448 

Other Income 16 . 3,20,863 
Total Income 4,21,30.560 3,45;20,311 

EXPENDITURE 

Software Development Expenses 1,33,35,778 48,63,405 
Employee benefit expenses 17 47,38,565 38,06,449 
Financial Cost 99,00,000 83,33,324 
Depreciation and Amortisation 3,25,045 3,25,045 
Other Elc:penses 18 95,10,303 3,70,87.383 

Total Expenditure 3, 78,09,691 5,44,15,606 

Profit/(loss) before Exceptional Item 43,20,869 (1,98,95,295) 

Less : Exceptional Item - -
Profit before tax it!m 43,20,869 (1,98,95,295) 

Less: Tax Expenses 

Current Tax 10,25,000 

Income tax for previous year -
Deferred tax - . 
Net Profit/( loss) after tax 32,95,869 (1,98,95,295) 

Profit/(Loss) from discontinue oper1tlon - -
Profit/(Loss) from continue operation 32,95,869 (1,98,95,295) 

The accompanying notes are part of the financial statements 

For JMT & Associates For Sllverline Technologies Umtted 

Chartered Accountants 

Arun S Jain - Proprietor P S Srinivasan Ravl S..bramaruan 

Membership No. 043161 Managing Director Director 

Registration No. 104167W DIN - 06938100 DIN - 021518041 
UDIN - 22043 1618FAZMC5635 

Mumbai, 7th December .2022 Mumbal, 7th December ,2022 
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r.~ 

SllVERLINE TECHNOlOGIES LIMITED 

STATEMENT Of CASif FLOW fOR THE YEAR END£D MARCH 3~2022 

As at Asat 

Plttlculars 31.()3.2022 31-<IJ-2021 

Rs. Rs. 
A Cash flows from ope,.,tl~l activities 

Net Profit (Loss) before Tax and before extraordlnat<y Item .0,20.869 ( 1.98.?5,295) 
Adjustments for : 

Depreciation and Amclnlrlltlon 3.25.0-IS .l.lS.0-!5 
Prellminary Elcpenses & Flhnc rees written off . . 
UnruliHd forelp\ '-"'CN""' Gatn . 3.68,0 18 
Profit/loSs on ,_.of Ids&( Net) . . 
Sundry l!alon<es written (bac~l/ off . . 
Bad Debts written otf . . 
lnlerest received . (J.l0.86J) 
Dividend Income . . 
Interest paid 99,00,000 83.33.324 
Opor•tins Profit bofore Worklna tapltal chanses 1.~5,45,914 ( 1,11 ,89.771 ) 

Wortdng capital d>antH 
(lnaeaseV Decn.ue In Sundry Dl!btors (2.37.53,11.~) (l , l&.o-1.329) 
(Increase) Oec:re...,ln Shon t«m,deposit and finondalldscm (4S.J7.2M) (IJ.80.10.389) 
Increase /( Decrease) in Trade Payable$ & Other current habolrtles 8.51,681 4,78...~~~ 
(lncrease)/D«relse In lnventO<y . . 
Increase I (Decreose I in ProYislon 10.2~.000 . 

(2,6.1,13.688) (12,27"%.737) 

Net Cosh from oporatina actlviti9s · 1,18.67,774 -13.39.46.$08 
Ne Income tax provision (JO,ZS,OOOl . 

B CASH FLOW FROM IN'VtSTING ACTIVITIES 

Purmase of Prope<W, .... nt and Equipment . (17.69,071) 
IPRAuount . (4,25.17.350) 
lnlerest Receffl!d . J,l0Jl6J 
Investment ACcount . . 

c Cash flows from flnanclna activities 

Fo"'l&n Elu:hanae unrullsed aaln . .J .• 68.018 

Repayment of Share application - . 
Interest Paid (99.00.000) (83.JJ.Jl4) 

lncrGSe in Long Term Dl!pc>Jiu 2.21.00.000 . 
Receipts (RepaymentS) of Borrowlnas (Net) . I&.U.%..302 

Net cash (used lnV surplus from nnanc~ns 3Ciivltle l, 12.75,000 17,87.94.960 

Net Increase in cash & cash equivalents (5.92.714) 8.112.895 
cash & Cosh equivalents a t the J>e&innlng of tile y~r 9.06,989 24,094 

cash & Cosh equlvalcn~ nt the end of th~ year 3,1~,2t5 9,06,989 

As por our neport of even date attached for Sl!Verlin• Ted\noloeles Um~ed 
For IMT & Assoc~ 
Chartered Ac<ountants 

~No. ·1041.67W 

M•nqtnc Dlredor Dlrt<t.,. 

OIN·OG9331110 -~otUtiOI 

Arun Jain · Proprietor 

M. no. 043161 
UDIN • 22043161BFAZMC5635 

Mumbal, 7th December ,lOU Mumbai. 7th Oecamber,2022 
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SILVERLINE TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED 
NOTES TO finaneial statement for the year ended 31st Mareh, 2022 
NOTEl 

BACKGROUND 
Corporate information 

Silverline Technologies limited Is a limited Company domiciled in India and is incorporated under 
the provisions of the Companies Act applicable in India. The address of its registered office and 
principal place of business are disclosed in the introduction to the annual report. The Company i s 
primarily engaged in the business of Software development unit situated at SEEPZ, Mumbai 
Maharashtra. 

The financial statements of the Company for the year ended 31st M arch 2.()22 were authorized for 
issue in accordance with the resolut ion of the Board of Directors as on 7'"' December,2022. 

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

1) BASIS OF PREPARATION 

The financial statements of the company have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted 
accounting principles in India (Indian AS) notified under the Companies (lAS) Ru les,2015. 
For all accounting periods up to end and including the year ended 31" March,2021, the c.ompany 
has prepared these financial statements to comply in all material aspects with the accounting 
standard specified under section 133 of the companies Act,2013 read with Ru le 7 of the Companies 
(Accounts) Rule,2014(1ndian GAAP) This financial statements are prepared in accordance with IND 
AS and the relevant provisions of the companies Act, 2013. 

The fi nancial statements have been prepared on a historical convention, except the Fixed assets 
which valued at fair value at the end of the reporting period. 

The account ing policies adopted in the preparation of the financial statement are consistently 
applied by the Company including those prepared in the previous year. The figures are rounded off 
to nearest rupees except and otherwise indicated. 

2) USE OF ESTIMATE 

rne presentation of financial statements requires the management to make certain judgments, 
estimates and assumption that affects the reported amounts reported under the financial 
statements and notes thereto. Although such estimates and assumptions are based on the 
management evaluat ion of relevant facts and circumstances as on the date of f inancial statements, 
the actual amounts (crystallization after preparation of financial statements) may differ from 
these estimates. 
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All the assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the company's 
normal operating cycle of twelve months and other criteria set out in Schedule Ill to the 
Companies Act, 2013. 

3) PROPERTY PLANTS AND EQUIPMENT$ -

Property, plant and equipment other than certain revalued land, capital work in progress are stated 
at cost, net of accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. The cost 
comprises purchase price, borrowing costs if capita lisation criteria are met, directly attributable 
cost of bringing the asset to its working condition forthe intended use and initial estimate of 
decommissioning, restoring and similar liabilities. Any trade discounts and rebates are deducted in 
arriving at the purchase price. Such cost includes the cost of replacing part of the plant and 
equipment. When significant parts of plant and equipment are required to be replaced at intervals, 
the Company depreciates them separately based on their specific useful l ives. Likewise, when a 
major inspection is performed, it s cost is recognised in the carrying amount of the plant and 
equipment as a replacement if the recognit ion criteria are satisfied. All other repair and 
maintenance costs are recognised in the statement of profit and loss as incurred. 

Gains or losses arising f rom de-recognit ion of fixed assets are measured as the difference between 
the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognized in the 
statement of profit and loss when the assetis derecognized. 

4) DEPRECIATION/ AMORTISATION 

Depreciation is provided on the "straight line method" based on the estimated useful life of assets 
which are equal to those suggested in Part Cof schedule II of the Act for which expected useful lives 

estimated by the management based on the estimated performance and technical assessment 
made by the company. 

The management believes that depreciation rates currently used fairly reflect its estimate of the 
useful lives and residual value of tangible assets. 

Depreciation on additions j deletions is provided on pro-rata basis from the date of acquisition/ up 

to the date of deletion. Gains/Losses on disposals/de-recognit ion of property, plant and equipment 
are determined by comparing proceeds with carrying amount and these are recognized in 
statement of profit & Loss. 

Changes in expected useful life or the expected pattern of consumption of future economic 
benefits embodied in an asset are considered to modify the amortization period or method, ·as 
appropriate, and are t reated as changes in accounting estimates. Company has not provided 
depreciation on factory building and flat at prescribed by the Accounting policies and guideline. 
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Intangible Assets 

Intangible assets are recognized when it is probable that the future economic benefits that are 
attributable to the assets will flow to the Company and the cost of the asset can be measured 
reliably. 
Intangible assets comprising of "Computer Software" are recorded at acquisition cost and are 

amortized over the estimated useful life on straight line basis. Estimated useful life of software 

is assessed to be 5 years. 

The company has elected to carrying value for all of its intangible assets as recognized in its 
Indian GAAP financial statements. 

5) INVESTMENT 

Long term investments are considered and valued at cost. Short term investments are being va lued 
at cost price or market value whichever is lower. 

6) RETIREMENT AND EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

Employee benefits of short-term nature are recognized as expenses as and when accrued. 
The Company makes defined contribution to Provident Fund which is recogn ized in the Profit 
and Loss Account on accrual basi s. 

Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund is a defined cont ribution scheme. The 
company has no obligation, other than the cont ribut ion to provident fund on reporting date. 

The company is not providing provision for gratuity as on date of reporting or have defined operative 
plan in India which require contribution towards the retirement benefit. 

7) RECOGNITION OF INCOME AND EXPENDITURE 

a. The service income is recognized in the profit and loss account as it accrues on the 
completion of transaction. Syndication charges accounted for are net of service tax and 
syndication charges paid. 

b. Profit on sale of investment in shares is recognized on completion of sale. 
c. Dividend income is recognized on the receipt of dividend. 

d. Interest income is accounted for an accrual basis. 
e. Income and Expenses are accounted for on accrual basis and provisions made for all known 

losses and liabilities. 

8) BORROWING COST 

The Borrowing costs are charged as an expense in the period in which they are incurred. 
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9)TAXATION 

Provision is made for income tax liability estimated to arise on the results for the year at the current 
rate of tax in accordance with the Income Tax Act, 1961, if any. 

Deferred Tax Uability is computed in compliance with the Accounting Standard 22 relating to 
"Accounting for Taxes on Income" issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 

Deferred tax should be recognized to that extent only, subject to consideration of prudence in 
respect of deferred assets, or t iming differences, being the difference between the taxable income 
and accounting income that originate in one year and are capable of reversal in one or more 
subsequent years, having tax consequence~. 

10) EARNING PER SHARE 

Basic earning per share is computed by dividing the Profit/{loss) after tax (including the post tax 
effect of extraordinary items, if any) by the number of Equity shares outstanding at the end of the 

year. Diluted EPS is computed by dividing the Profit/ {l oss) after tax (including the post tax effect of 
extraordinary items, if any) by the number of Equity shares outstanding at the end of the year. 

11) CURRENT / NON·CURRENT ASSETS AND LIABILITIES CLASSIFICATION 

An assets treated as an cunent when· 

I. It is expe<:ted to be realized or intended to be sold or collSumed in normal operation cycle 
which is 12 months. 

2. It is held primarily for trading 
3. It is expected to be realized within 12 months after the reporting period or 
4. It is Cash or Cash equivalent unless restricted or maturing 12 months after reporting period. 

All other assets classified as non-Current Assets. 

An Liabilities is current when -

I. Its expected to be settled in normal operating cycle. 
2. It is held primarily for the trading. 
3 . It is expected to be realized within 12 months after the reporting period or 
4. There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liabilities for at least twelve 

months after the repot1ing period. 

The company classifies all other liabilities as non-current. 

12} FINANCIAL STATEMENTS -

The financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial Assets of one entity and a 
fi nancial liability or equity instrument of another entity. 
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Init ial recognition and measurement 
All fi nancial assets and liabilities are recognized initially at fair value plus, in case of financial asset 

not recorded at fair value through profit or loss, transaction cost that are attributable to the 

acquisition of the financial asset or financial liabi lity on initial recognit ion except those of Trade 

receivable which are init ially recognised at transact ion price. 

Transaction cost that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial Assets or 

Financial liabilities, that are carried at fair value through the profit or loss account are immediately 
recognized in the profit or loss. 

Subsequent measurement 
For purposes of subsequent measurement financial assets are classifi ed into t wo broad categories : 

Financial asset at fair value and at amortised cost [ Non Derivative) 
Where assets are measured at fair value, gains and losses are either recognised entirely in the 
statement of profit or loss (i.e. fair value through profit or loss), or recognised in other 

comprehensive income (i.e. fair value through other comprehensive income) 

A financial asset that meet the following two conditions is measured at fair value through other 

comprehensive income unless the asset is designated at fair value through profit or loss under the 

fair va lue option. 

• Business model test : the financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is 
achieved both by collecting contractual ca.sh flows and selling the financial assets 

• Cash flow characteristics test : The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified 

dates to cash flows that are solely payment of principal and interest on the principal amount 

outstanding. 

Even if an instrument meets the two requirements to be measured at amortised cost or fair value 
through other comprehensive income, a financial asset is measured at fair va lue through profit or 
loss if doing so eliminates or significantly reduces a measurement or recognition inconsistency 
(sometimes referred to as an 'accounting mismatch') that would otherwise arise from measuring 

assets or liabilities or recogn ising the gains or losses on them on different basis. 

All other financial asset is measured at fair value through profit or loss. 

Derecognit ion 
A financia l asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial 
assets) is primarily derecognised when: 

• The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or 
• The Company has transferred its rights to receive cash f lows from the asset or has assumed an 

obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under a 
'pass-through' arrangement; and either 

a) the Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or 
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b) the Company has neither transferred nor retained substantia lly all the risks and rewards of 

the asset, but has transferred control of the asset. 

The Company follows 'simplified approach' for recognition of impairment loss allowance on trade 
receivable. 

The application of simplified approach does not require the Company to track changes in credit risk. 
Rather, it recognises impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECls at each reporting date, r ight 

f rom its initial recognition. 

The Company uses a provision matrix to determine impairment loss allowance on the portfolio of 

trade receivables. The provision matrix is based on its historica lly observed default rates over the 

expected life of the trade receivable and is adjusted for forward looking estimates, if any. At every 

reporting date, the historica l observed default rates are updated and changes in the forward-looking 

estimates are analysed. 

13} FOREIGN CURRENCY-

The Company's financial statements are presented in INR, which is also the Company's 
functional currency. Transactions in fo reign currencies are recorded on initial 
recognition on in the funct ional currency, using the exchange rate prevailing on the date 
of transaction. At each balance sheet date, foreign currency monetary items are 
reported using the closing exchange rate. Exchange differences that arise on settlement 
of monetaty items or on reporting at each balance sheet date of the Company's 
monetary items at the closing rate are recognized as income or expenses in the period 
in which they arise. 

14) LEASE 

Where the company is Lessor -The significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership 
are not transferred to the lessee. Payments received under operating leases (net of any 
incentives received from the lessor) are charged to profit or loss as per the arrangement over 
the period of the lease unless the payments are structured to increase in line with expected 
general inflation to compensate for the lessor's expected inflationary cost increases. Company 
has not taken machinery on lease during the reporting year. 

15} FINANCIAL LIABILITIES-

Initial recognition and measurement 

All financial liabi lities are recognised initially at fair va lue and, in the case of loans and borrowings 

and pay abies, net of directly attributable transaction costs. 

The Company's financial liabilities include trade and other pay abies, loans and borrowings. 
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Loans and borrowings - subsequent measurement 

After initial recognit ion, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequent ly measured at 
amortised cost using the Effective Interest Rate (EIR) method. Gains and losses are recognised in 
profit or loss when the liabil ities are de recognised as well as through the Effective Interest Rate (EIR) 

amortisation process. 

Dereeognition 

A financial liability is de recognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled 
or expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another f rom the same lender on 
substantially different terms, or the t erms of an existing liabilit y are substant ially modified, such an 

exchange or modification is treated as the de recognition of the original liability and the recognit ion 
of a new liabil ity. The difference in the respective carrying amount s is recognised in the statement 
of profit or loss. 

16} DERIVATIVES FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS -

The company does not hold any derivatives instruments on the date of report ing such as foreign 
exchange forward and option contracts t o mitigate the risk of change in the exchange rates on 
foreign exchange currency exposure. 

17) EQUITY SHARES CAPITAL· 

Equity shares issued by the company are classified as equi ty . Incremental cost directly attributable 
to the issuance of new ordinary shares and share option are recognized as deduction from the 
equity, net of any tax effects. 

18} IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS· 

Non-financial assets 

As at each balance sheet date, the Company assesses whether there is an indication that an asset 

may be impaired and also whether there is an indication of reversal of impairment loss recognised 

in the previous periods. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is 

required, if any, the Company determines the recoverable amount and impairment loss is 

recognized when the carrying amount of an asset ·exceeds its recoverable amount. Recoverable 

amount is determined as the higher of the fair value less cost to sell and the va lue in use. 

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using 

a pre-tax discount rate that ref lects current market assessments of the t ime value of money and the 

risks specific t o the asset. In determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent marl<et transactions 

are taken into account. If no such t ransactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is 

used. These calculations are corroborated by valuation multiples, quoted share prices for publicl y 

t raded companies or other available fair value indicators. 
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Impairment losses of continuing operations, including impairment on inventories, are recognised in 

the statement of profit and loss. 

ii) Financial Assets-

The Company recognized loss allowances using the expected credit loss(ECL) model f or the financial 
Asset s which are not fair valued through profit or loss. 

19) CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT· 

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise ca sh at banks and on hand and short -term 

deposits with an original maturity of three months or less, which are subject t o an insignificant risk 

of changes in value. For the purpose of statement of cash flows, ca sh and cash equivalent consist s 

of cash and short-term deposit s, as defined above, as they are considered an integral part of the 

Company's cash management 

20) CASH FLOW STATEMENTS· 

rne Cash flow statement is prepared segregating the cash flows from operating, inve.st ing and 
financing activities. Cash flow from operating activities is reported using indirect method. Under 
the indirect method, the net profit is adjusted for the effects of: 

(•) transaction> of a non-cash nature. 
(ii) any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or payments and 

(iiil items of income or expense associated with investing or financing cash flows. 

21) PROVISION FOR CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND ASSETS · 

Provisions: 

A provision is recognized when the Company has a present obligation as a result of past event, it is 
probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the 
obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. Provisions are not 
discounted to their present value and are determined based on the best estimate required to 
settle the obligation at the reporting date. These estimates are reviewed at each reporting date 
and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates. 

Where the Company expects some or all of a provision to be reimbursed, for example under an 

insurance contract, the reimbursement is recogni zed as a separate asset but on ly when the 

reimbursement is virtually certain. The expense relating to any provision is presented in the 
statement of profit and loss net of any reimbursement. 
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Contingent liabilities : 

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be 
confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond 
control of the Company or a present obligation that is not recognised because it is not probable 
that an outflow of resources wi ll be required to set tle the obligation. A contingent liability atso 
arises in extremely rare cases where there is a liability that can't be recognised because it can' t be 
measured reliably. The Company does not recognise the contingent liability but disclose its 
existence in its financial statements. 

Contingent assets: 

Contingent assets are neither recogn ised, nor disclosed. 

Provisions, Contingent liabil ities and Contingent Assets are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date. 

For JMT & Associates 
Chartered Accountants 
(Firm Reg No. 104167W) 

s/d 

ARUN SJAIN 
Partner 
Mumbai, 7'h December,2022 
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For and behalf of the Board 

sjd 

P S SRINIVASAN 
Managing Director 
DIN - 06938100 

s/d 

RAVI SUBRAMANIAN 
Director 
DIN - 02151804 

Mumbai, 7"' December,2022. 



' SilverlinP Technolngu~slim ited 
CIN UI9999MH1992PlC066360 
Sllltoment In chlnae of (qulty for llle Yea• ended 31st Motth,2022 

A. Equity share capital 

Particulars Notes AmOunt 

As at Aprll 1,2020 1 59,98,54,880 
Chana• In Equll'l oh""' capital 0 

6. other EquJw 

Particulars Notes llescrves end Surplus 
General l~p'JUI ~~umy 
Reserve Resel\'e Premium 

Balance As a Apfill, 2021 0 23,36,97,930 
Profit lor the Yew 0 0 
Other Comprllhorulve Income 0 0 

Total comprehensive oncomc lOt the Year 0 0 

Transfer to aeneral Reserve 0 0 

TriHISacdon• w~h owners In their capacity 0 0 
as owners 

Dividend paid 0 0 

lsa!ance as at March 31,2022 23.35,97,93o I 
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Ot~ Reserves To<al 

~~eurined Reimbursement of Other 

Earnings deUned benefit plan Equity 

0 (59,37,53,046) 0 0 (36,00,55,116) 
0 32,95,869 . . 32,95.869 
0 0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 0 

(3S,67,59,246lJ 



Sih•rline Technolo"!ies limited 
Schedule fo rming part o f the Balance sheet As at 31st March,2022 
Notes 2. 
Property Plant and Equipment 
TansJble assets 

Particulars 

Gross carrying Amount 
Balance as at 0144-2021 
Oeletlon durtng the year 
Additlon/(deletlon) 
Balance as at 31.03·2022 
Accumulated depredation 
Balance as at 0144-2021 
Oeptedatlon for the year 
Disposals/Transfer 
Balance as 8131.03·2022 
Net Block As at 31.03-2022 
Net Block As at 31.03-2021 

Intangible Assets 

Supply Chain services 

Opening Balance 
Adcfltion during the Year 
Balance as at 31.03·2022 
Balance as at 31.03·2021 

Computer 
Account 

1,11,72,ll3 

-
1,11,72,113 

84,44,079 
3,25,045 

. 
87,69,124 
24,02,989 
27,28,034 

27,62,15,280 

27,62,15,280 
27,62,15,280 
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Electric Furniture 
Fitting Fixture 

18,84,723 1,00,33,809 

- -
18,84,723 1,00,33,809 

18,84,723 96,36,360 

. -
18,84,723 96,36,360 

. 3,97,449 

- 3,97,449 

Office Total 
Equipment 

59,56,685 2,90,47,330 

- -. 
59,56,685 2,90,47,330 

57,08,539 2,56, 73,701 
3,25,045 

. . 
57,08,539 2,59,98,746 

2,48,146 30,48,584 
2,48,146 33,73,629 



f 

' 

' 
!,ilverline T~"chnolorir~ limited 
Notes to Financial statements for the Accounting year ended 31st March,2022 

Notes 3 • Investments 

PartiCUlars As at 31/03/2022 As at 31/03/2021 
Non-Quoted Equity Investments 3,18,65,116.00 3,18,65,116.00 
Non-Current Investments 

Total Non- Current Investments 3,18,65,116.00 3,18,65,116.00 

Notes 4 · Other Financial Assets 

Particulars As at 31/03/2022 As at 31/03/2021 
Security Deposi:S (Unsecured Considered goodl_ 1,05,000.00 1,05,000.~ -
Other Advances 14,0 3,81,078.00 13,56,81,078.00 
Total 14,04,86,078.00 13,57,86,078.00 

Notes 5 - Income Tax Assets 

Particulars As at 31/03/2022 As at 31/03/2021 
Income tax and TD5 Account 63,27,956 63,f7,956.~ r-· . 
Total Income tax Assets 63.27,956.00 63,27,956.00 

Notes 6 · Other Non- Current Assets 

Unsecured Considered good by the manaeement 

Particulars As at 31/03/2022 As at 31/03/2021 

~?n · Current Assets 
:staff Advance . I 1,15,000.00 J - . - ·-· .. 
!fatance wi th Government Authont1es • GST Input Tax Credit to 2819s oo I to 28 195.oo I 
hos recoverable from surf and professional Account 

·-· . ' ' . ~ 
10,11,925.00 10,11,925.~ 

Prepaid Expenses . 47,756.00 

Total loans 20,40,120.00 22,02,876.00 

Notes 7 Trade ReceNables 

Particulars As at 31/03/2022 As at 31/03/2021 
Trade receivilbles 

Unsecured considered goods 
~-:-

&ade receivables 9,76,09,057.00 7,38,55,~32.~ . 
~ceivable from related p~~s . + . . ·-·-·- ,.. . ----·-·-:-::::-

'Total 9,76,09,057.00 . • 7,38,55,932.pE_ ·- . 
less:Allowances for bad debts . . 
Total trade rece1vables 9,76,09,057.00 7,38,55,932.00 
Current portion 9.76,09,057.00 7,38,55,932.00 
Non-Current port ion 9.76,09,057.00 7,38,55,932.00 

No trade or other receivables are due from directors or other officer of the company 

either severally or jointly with any other person. No provision Is made for any unreallsed 

account of last several years. 

83 



Notes 8 Cash and cash Equivalent 

Pankuws 
Balances with the Ban~ 

,- In current Account 

1- In Ba~ Fc.ed deposit 

<:ash on hand 
Total casb & cash Equivalent 

Notes 9 
Equity share capital 

Authorised Capital 

Particulars 

1>.5 at 1 ApriU021 

Number of 

~hares 
30,00,00,000 

1>.5 at 31/03/2022 1>.5 at 31/03/2021 

-----:-- 2,548.00 4,190.49 . - -
3,11,666.00 9,02,799.00 
3,14,214.00 9,06.989.49 

Par Value Total Equity 
per shares Rs. Rs.. 

Rs. 10 3.00.00,00,000 
Increase during the year 0 0 

--~ 
0 

1>.5 at 3J..st March.2022 30,00,00,000 Rs..lO 3,00,00,00,000 

Issued Share Capital 

Particulars Number of Par Value Tllllll Equity 
Sh~tes per shares Rs. Rs.. 

1>.5 at 1 April,2021 5,99,85,488 -· Rs.. 10 .29,98,~~~ 
lncreaw durinc the year - 0 0 
1>.5 at 3lst March,2022 5,99,85,488 Rs.lO 59.98,54,880 

Subscnbed and fully paid up 

Particulars Number of Par Value Total Equity 

Shares per shares Rs Rs. 
~} 1 Apnl,2021 5,99,85,488 Rs..lO 59,98,54,880 

Increase during the year - 0 0 
1>.5 at 31st March,2022 5,99,85,48& Rs.10 59,98,54,880 

The ~pany has only one class of Equity shares a par value of Rs. 10 per share. Each holder 
of Equity shares is entitled to one vote per share. The company declares and pays dividend 

in Indian rupees. In the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of equity shares 
entitled to rculve remainlns assets of tht' company, after distn~tion of all preferentAI 

amounts. The diStribution will be in proporation to the number of Equity shares held by the 

shareholders. 

Details of !harholdlng more than 5% sh3r"" in the company 

IN~tne of the Share holder I Per cetlt 11>.5 at 31/03/2022 
:Nil ; : 

ITotnl j I 

11>.5 at 31/03/2021 J 
I ; 
I I 

Notes 10 Reserves and surplus 

Particulars As at 31/03/2022 As at 31/03/2021 
Cap1tll Reserve • IPRs' 23,36.97.930.00 23,36,97,930.00 

- -
Total Reserves and surplus 23,36.97,930.00 23,36,97,930.00 

d Reta1ne eam~ng 
Partleulat! AI. a t 31/03/2022 As at 31/03/2021 
Opening balance (59,37 ,53,()47.00) (57,38,57,7~~ 
Curnent year 1\etaincd eamlng 32,95,868.60 11.98,95,295.00) 
Oosing balance (59,04,57,178.40) (59,37,53,047.00) 
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Notes 11 Financial liabilities - Sorrowing 
Particulars As at 31/03/2022 As at 31/03/2021 
Borrowing fromPromoters --- .. --- · 
s:overtible into Equity shares ~ubjectto Regulatory Compliances 3,22,53,157.00 I 3,22,53,157.00 I I -----~---------i 
• Unsecured ' • ' 
~pe~ Urban Cooperative Bank ofMaharashtra-3ndG;;"~ud-. -=t-19;7~9-6;3oi:Ooi- 1&,74,96,302~00-j 
IOther borrowing- unsecured : 1,23,00,000.00 - : 
Total frnandalliabirrties 2.4,19,49,459.00 21,97,49,459.00 

Notes 12 Provision 
Particulars As at31/03/2022 As at31/03/2021 ------ ----------, 
[t~~'!com_e_T_a_x _____ ------------ 2,28,70,580.00 .1__2,18!~!580~00 J 

!Total Rs.. l- 2,28,70.S80.oo t 2,18,4s,s:so~oo-J 

Notes 13 Trade payable 
!Particulars ---- As at 31/03/2022 As at 31/~3/202h-J 
:Trade payable 2,90,40,8,?-2.00 2,81,89,132.00 ' 
~::-:-.~--- - ----Details of Micro and small Enterrpises not updated 
Total trade payable 2 90,40,812.00 2,81 89,132.00 

Trade payables are non- interest bearing llabilites generalyy payable in 30-180 days terms 
Based on information available with the company there are no suppliers registered with the 
company as micro , small or medium enterprises till March,31 2022 Accordingly no disclosures 
are require to be made under the Micro Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act,2006. 

Notes 14 Other Current Uablities 
Particulars As at 31/03/2022 As at 31/03/2021 
Other Current liabilities 7,84.459.00 7,84,459.00 
Statutory Uabilitles 64,76,609.74 64,76,609.74 

Advance from customers 1,35,00,000.00 1,35,00,000.00 
Total other current liabilities 2,07,61,068.74 2 07 61,068.74 

Note 15 Revenue from operation 

Particulars As o n As on 
31-43-2022 31-03-2021 

Sale of Services 
Software Development charges 
-Export sales - (b) - 3.41,99,448 
Total Revenue - 3,41,99.4~8 

Note 16 
Other Income 
Particulars As at 31/03/202.2 As at 31/03/2021 
Interest Income - 3,20,863 

Total income - 3,20,863 
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Silverline Technologies limited 
Notes to financial Statement for the period ended March 31,2022 
Note 17 Employees Expenses As at 31/03/2022 As at 31/03/2021 
Salary 44,23,205 29,51,210 
Staff Welfare 3,15,360 90,223 
PF Penalty - 7,65,016 
Total Employee Expenses 47,38,565 38,06,449 

Note 18 

Other Expenses 
Particulars As at 31/03/2022 As at 31/03/2021 
Audit Fees 1,71,000 1,71,000 
Advertisement Expenses - 1,80,190 
Businee Promotion 5,66,003 7,88,180 
car Hire Charges - 4,14,124 
Computer Stationery 28,760 32,924 
Rental Expense.s 16,00,000 1,03,52,000 
Electricity 2,02,729 3,04,027 
Exchange difference - 3,68,018 
Bank Charges 2,177 18,583 
R& T a nd Compliance expenses 54,64,000 1,68,91,887 
Communication charges 95,761 1,40,248 
Legal Fees 2,03,000 34,5$,000 
Travelling and Conveyance 8,20,777 29,13,940 

Office Expenses 37,845 1,76,433 
Printing and stationery 45,670 2,22,220 
Repairs and Maintenace 15,000 4,12,565 

Miscellaneous expenses 1,37,257 49,827 

Water Charges 1,20,325 1,96,217 
Total other expenses 95,10,303 3,70,87,383 
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NOTE19 
Notes to the Accounts· 

1. In the opinion of the board, adequate provision has been made for all known liabilities and the 
same is not in excess of t he amounts considered reasonably necessary. 

2. In the opinion of t he board, the current asset s, loans and advances have a value on reali sation, 

in t he ordinary course of business, at least equal to t he amount at which they are stat ed in the 
Balance Sheet . Some of t he debit and credit balances are subject t o confirmat ion. 

3. Disclosure of transactions with related parties pursuant t o Accounting Standard 18 issued by The 
Inst it ut e of Chartered Account ants of India: 

a) Subsidiaries 
b) Where Control Exists 

c) Key M anagem ent Personnel 

Ravi Subramania n 
P S Sriniva san 

d) Relatives of Key Manc:~gement Personnel 

Ram a Ravi Subram anian 

Mahalakshmi Srinivasan 
e) Other related pa rties / Associa tes 

Silverline Digital Technologies Private limited 
Nam" of As·s·9dat€s: Current Pr~vious Maximwn Outsianding 
Outst:andi.ng balan~ as at [Dr.] Ye:ar Yl?ar during the year 

1) M/s. Sitverline Digital 47.00 . 47.00 
Technologies Priv~te Umited 

2} Ravi Subrama nia n 26.18 26.18 25.18 

3)? S Srinivasan 217.40 217.40 217.40 

4}Rajalakshm i Sub ramani an 400.00 400.00 400.00 

4 Auditors Remunerat ion· 

Particulars 31.03.2022 31.03.2021 
(Rs.) (Rs. ) 

Audit Fees (Statutory Audit) 1,71,000 1,71,000 

Income Tax and ROC fees and NIL NIL 
certrrication charges 

Total 1,71,000 1,71,000 

S.Managerial Remuneration: 

Particulars 31.03.2022 31.03.2021 
(Rs.) (Rs.) 

Direct or's Remuneration NIL NIL 
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6. The company expenditure and earned any income in foreign currency during the year -

Foreign Exchange Earning Net of Site Expenses Rs. 2,87,94, 782 (Previous Year - Rs. 2,93,36,043). 

7. Ageing ior the Year and Previous year -

a) Sundry receivable as at 31/3/ 21 As at 31/03/ 22 
More than three year - 30979346 25180714 30979345 
More t han two year- 6784960 6686460 6784960 
More t han one year- 31804329 10184429 31804329 
Excess of 180 days- 1,32,80,960 26,80,958 13280960 

excess 90 days - 38,98, 350 13234071 3898350 
others - 10861112 15889300 10861112 

Total 73855932 97609057 
b) Sundry payable - not inculdes 
borrow ing as at 31/3/ 21 as at 31/03/ 22 

More t han three year- 1841721 1058459 1841721 
More than two year- 47108480 2027721 47108480 

More t han one year- 321681 44272300 321681 
Excess of 180 days - 359000 1316722 359000 
excess 90 days - 171000 275000 171000 

Total 48950202 49801882 

8. Previous year f igures have been regrouped wherever considered necessary 

For JMT & Associates 

Chartered Accountants 
(Firm Reg No. 104167W) 

ARUN SJAIN 

Partner 
Mumbai, 7'" December ,2022 
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For and behalf ofthe Board 

P S SRINIVASAN 

Managing Director 
DIN - 06938100 

RAVI SUBRAMANIAN 

Director 
DIN - 02151804 

Mumbai, 7"' December ,2022. 




